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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

 
This Form 8-K and other reports filed by Avalon Globocare Corp. (f/k/a Global Technologies Corp.) (“Avalon Globocare” or the
“Company”) from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission (collectively the "Filings") contain or may contain forward
looking statements and information that are based upon beliefs of, and information currently available to, the Company's management as
well as estimates and assumptions made by the Company's management. When used in the filings the words "anticipate", "believe",
"estimate", "expect", "future", "intend", "plan" or the negative of these terms and similar expressions as they relate to the Company’s or
Company’s management identify forward looking statements.  Such statements reflect the current view of the Company with respect to
future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors (including the risks contained in the section of this report
entitled "Risk Factors") relating to the Company’s industry, the Company’s operations and results of operations and any businesses that
may be acquired by the Company. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should the underlying assumptions
prove incorrect, actual results may differ significantly from those anticipated, believed, estimated, expected, intended or planned.

 
Although the Company’s management believes that the expectations reflected in the forward looking statements are reasonable, the
Company cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Except as required by applicable law, including
the securities laws of the United States, the Company does not intend to update any of the forward-looking statements to conform these
statements to actual results. The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company's pro forma financial statements and
the related notes filed with this Form 8-K.

 
In this Form 8-K, references to "we," "our," "us," the "Company," or "Avalon Globocare" refer to Avalon Globocare Corp. (f/k/a Global
Technologies Corp.), a Delaware corporation.
 
Item 1.01 Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.
Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.
 
On October 19, 2016, we entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with the shareholders of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“AHS”), each of which are accredited investors (“AHS Shareholders”) pursuant to which we acquired 100% of the
outstanding securities of AHS in exchange for 50,000,000 shares of our common stock (the “AHS Acquisition”). Considering that,
following the acquisition, the AHS Shareholders control the majority of our outstanding voting common stock and we effectively
succeeded our otherwise minimal operations to those that are theirs, AHS is considered the accounting acquirer in this reverse-acquisition
transaction.  A reverse-acquisition transaction is considered, and accounted for as, a capital transaction in substance; it is equivalent to the
issuance of AHS securities for our net monetary assets, which are deminimus, accompanied by a recapitalization. Accordingly, we have not
recognized any goodwill or other intangible assets in connection with this reverse acquisition transaction. AHS is the surviving and
continuing entities and the historical financials following the reverse acquisition transaction will be those of AHS.  We were a "shell
company" (as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) immediately prior to our
acquisition of AHS pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement.  As a result of such acquisition, our operations now are
focused on providing outsourced, customized international healthcare services to the rapidly changing health care industry primarily
focused in the Peoples Republic of China. We are also pursuing the provision of these services in the United States as well as certain
strategic partnerships and property ownership and management. AHS owns 100% of the capital stock of Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare
Technology Co., Ltd. (“Avalon Shanghai”), which is a wholly foreign-owned enterprise organized under the laws of the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC” or “China”). Avalon Shanghai was incorporated on April 29, 2016 and is engaged in medical related consulting services
for customers. Consequently, we believe that acquisition has caused us to cease to be a shell company as we no longer have nominal
operations.

 
On September 29, 2016, effective October 18, 2016, the Company filed a Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation (the
“Certificate”) with the State of Delaware to (i) effect a reverse stock split of its outstanding and authorized shares of common stock at a
ratio of 1 for 4 (the “Reverse Stock Split”) and (ii) effectuate a name change ("Name Change"). Fractional shares that resulted from the
Reverse Stock Split will be rounded up to the next highest number. As a result of the Name Change, the Company's name changed from
"Global Technologies Corp." to "Avalon Globocare Corp.". The Certificate was approved by the majority of the Company's shareholders
and by the Board of Directors of the Company. The effective date of the Reverse Stock Split and the Name Change is October 18, 2016.
 
In connection with the above, the Company filed an Issuer Company-Related Action Notification Form with the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority. The Reverse Stock Split and the Name Change were implemented by FINRA on October 18, 2016. Our symbol on
the OTCQB will be GTHCD for 20 business days from October 18, 2016 (the “Notification Period”). Following the Notification Period,
our symbol will be changed to “AVCO”. Our new CUSIP number is 05344R 104.
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Overview

 
We are a provider of outsourced, customized international healthcare services to the rapidly changing health care industry primarily
focused in the Peoples Republic of China (“PRC” or “China”). We are also pursuing the provision of these services in the United States as
well as certain strategic partnerships and property ownership and management. We leverage our intellectual capital to help our clients solve
their most critical business problems with the goal of facilitating and empowering their growth, development, as well as competitiveness.
As of October 2016, we serve three clients. Wenzhao Lu, our Chairman and significant shareholder, is the Chairman of each of the three
clients that provided the prepayments. Through our services we address a range of clinical and business issues. More specifically, the recent
healthcare reform in China has accelerated the demand for international platforms and resources by our healthcare clients in the PRC.
These international healthcare resources provided by our company include, but are not limited to, the following: regulatory support (“green
channels”), R&D facilitation and optimization, product commercialization, medical and surgical referral services, network of authoritative
key opinion leaders (KOLs), medical second opinion (MSO), high-end health and medical tourism, professional training and exchange
programs, global clinical collaborations, organizing international specialty conferences, as well as international multi-center clinical studies.
Our authoritative and eminent network of KOLs offer professional advices, and therefore facilitating myriad of clinical practices and
research collaborations, sharing of medical, surgical, and bio-research experiences, co-authorship of clinical/scientific publications, as well
as engaging in tele-medicine programs. In performing our services, we evaluate existing practices indentifying ineffective practices to be
replaced by practices that are superior in the healthcare industry. We also assist in setting strategic direction, address key operational
challenges and assist in adopting and implementing best practices to improve performance.
 
The value of the Renminbi ("RMB"), the main currency used in China, fluctuates and is affected by, among other things, changes in
China's political and economic conditions. The conversion of RMB into foreign currencies such as the U.S. dollar have generally been
based on rates set by the People's Bank of China, which are set daily based on the previous day's interbank foreign exchange market rates
and current exchange rates on the world financial markets.
 
Our Markets

 
We have focused on providing insight-driven, differentiated, scalable, and renewable solutions to the rapidly transforming health care
industry in the PRC. Within the health care market, we serve hospitals, health systems, independent medical groups, pharmaceutical,
biotechnology, and medical device companies.

 
Health care organizations in the PRC need to rapidly modernize their capabilities in order to keep up with the growing and aging
population. These organizations rely on external service providers to help them develop strategies, consolidate and analyze data, improve
operations and processes, and train staff in order to remain competitive in a dynamic industry environment that is seeking to modernize. We
believe that certain characteristics of the health care industry make this industry suited for our business model in the PRC. The health care
industry in PRC is undergoing tremendous change. Health care providers are facing an aging population, increasing cost and margin
pressures, new regulations that are in process of being finalized and in turn implemented will have a significant impact. During this critical
period for healthcare institutions in the PRC, they will be in greater need of, and are actively seeking, improvements to their organization to
address their mounting challenges. Our clients face many of the same complex strategic, operational, and management issues including
increasing revenue, reducing costs, improving productivity and performance, managing innovation, reengineering business processes, and
complying with new government regulations. We believe that our target market consists of over 100 health care organizations located
throughout the PRC.
 
Services

 
Our services are targeted at serving our clients and using our insights and deep expertise to produce tangible and significant results. Our
services include research studies; executive education; daily online executive briefings; tailored expert advisory services; and consulting
and management services. We typically charge an annual fee. Through our services we attempt to focus our clients on important problems
by providing an analysis of the evolving healthcare industry and the methods prevalent in the industry to solve those problems. We target
these solutions to the clients specific strategic challenges, operational issues, and management concerns. As part of this, we provide
personnel support for each client that will provide counsel, business planning and support.

 
Annual Fee
 
We generally charge a fixed annual fee to be retained for our services which can vary depending on the work required.

 
Sales and Marketing
 
We seek to develop new business through relationship developed by our senior management, which have extensive contacts throughout the
healthcare system in the PRC. Once a client is retained, our executives then develop an operations plan for maintaining and managing the
client.

 
Strategic Partnerships

 
We intend to pursue partnership or branding agreements in PRC and the United States. This will include four distinct proprietary programs:
Avalon Cell, Avalon Fertility, Avalon Precision Medicine and Avalon Rehab.
 
In this line of business we intend to pursue hospitals or other healthcare facilities in the PRC with intent to strategically partner with our
company in order to establish these program(s). We will contribute technology, professional management, marketing, and branding, while
the strategic partner will provide space for operation. We will retain a percentage of revenue from each program.
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Avalon Cell
 
Avalon Cell will be focused on developing cell-based therapeutics and technologies with emphasis in the field of regenerative medicine and
cancer immunotherapy. Based on the expertise and experience of Daopei Medical Group as well as CEO Dr. David Jin (former faculty at
Ansary Stem Cell Institute at Weill Cornell Medical College of Cornell University, and former Chief Medical Officer of BioTime Inc.), we
believe our management team has a strong technical background to provide full-suite of cell-based therapies via our “Avalon Cell”
program.
 
Avalon Fertility
 
Through this program, together with our partners, we intend to mainly provide state-of-the-art fertility treatment to couples and individuals
seeking help conceiving. The technology will include invitro fertilization (IVF), infertility treatment services, intracytoplasmic sperm
injection (ICSI), preimplantation genetic diagnosis (PGD), and egg/sperm/embryos/ovarian tissue cryopreservation.
 
Avalon Precision Medicine
 
Precision medicine program includes specialty laboratories, next-generation sequencing (NGS) services, and healthcare “Big Data”
management to facilitate personalized medicine in screening, diagnosis, treatment and prognosis. Through our Avalon PM program together
with our partners, we will design and facilitate healthcare “Big Data” for our clients with upstream-downstream integration of molecular
information, pathology, imaging data, as well as clinical management practices. We provide services to our clients for bio-banking –
including standardization and management in clinical specimen collection, procurement, and storage (DNA, RNA, serum proteins, cells,
tissues, body fluids, organs). We also provide blueprints and setup for ISO, good manufacturing practices, implementation of clinical
laboratory improvements with stringent categorization and state-of-the-art procurement and storage facilities.

 
We intend to develop with our partners the entire workflow in the field of precision laboratory biology including automated DNA/RNA
extraction, liquid handling, polymerase chain reaction /quantitative polymerase chain reaction, Saenger Sequencing, Next Generation
Sequencing, DNA/RNA fragment analysis, FACS, state-of-the-art f luorescence in situ hybridization and chromosome
mapping/karyotyping, as well as fusion gene analysis. We will also offer application support customized for forensics, clinical applications,
food industry, and veterinary medicine.
 
Avalon Rehab
 
We believe a growing trend in the PRC is in the sectors of eldercare and rehabilitation medicine for chronic diseases. We intend to partner
with healthcare organizations to integrate global technology and resources in geriatric medicine and rehabilitation medicine. We intend to
offer a turnkey, full suite of management services including eldercare, home-care, geriatric specialty nursing, PT/OP training, nutrition, as
well as smart and safe living environment for the elderly and individuals with chronic diseases. We will engage in strategic partnership
agreement with our institutional clients in China, building the leading and most authoritative network of integrated eldercare and
rehab/geriatric medicine.

 
Strategic Development

 
We intend to focus on three components. The initial component will be focused on acquiring and/or managing fixed assets including
healthcare real estate as well as stem cell banks. In addition, we intend to pursue the acquisition and development healthcare related
technologies through acquisition, licensing or joint ventures. We will also consider a third avenue of investing in certain technologies.

 
Intellectual Property

 
We have not applied for or received patent protection in the US or any other country, and, as a result, there is a distinct risk that we will not
be able to adequately protect our intellectual property rights in these countries. We own and control a variety of trade secrets, confidential
information, trademarks, trade names, copyrights, and other intellectual property rights that, in the aggregate, are of material importance to
our business. We consider our trademarks, service marks, and other intellectual property to be proprietary, and rely on a combination of
copyright, trademark, trade secret, non-disclosure, and contractual safeguards to protect our intellectual property rights.
 
Competition

 
We compete with a number of advisory firm offering similar service in PRC including consulting and strategy firms; market research, data,
benchmarking, and forecasting providers; technology vendors and services firms; health care information technology firms; technology
advisory firms; outsourcing firms; and specialized providers of educational and training services. Other organizations, such as state and
national trade associations, group purchasing organizations, non-profit think-tanks, and database companies, also may offer research,
consulting, tools, and education services to health care and education organizations.

 
We believe that the principal competitive factors in our market include quality and timeliness of our services, strength and depth of
relationships with our clients, ability to meet the changing needs of current and prospective clients, measurable returns on customer
investment, and service and affordability.

 

 3  



 

 
Legal Proceedings
 
From time to time, we are subject to ordinary routine litigation incidental to our normal business operations. We are not currently a party to,
and our property is not subject to, any material legal proceedings.
 
Employees

 
As of December 31, 2015, we employed approximately two employees that served as our executive officers. None of our employees are
represented by a collective bargaining arrangement.
 
Government Regulation

 
The health care industry in the PRC is highly regulated and subject to changing political, legislative, regulatory, and other influences.
Further, the healthcare industry is currently undergoing rapid change. We are uncertain how, when or in what context these new changes
will be adopted or implemented. These new regulations could create unexpected liabilities for us, could cause us or our members to incur
additional costs and could restrict our or our clients’ operations. Many of the laws are complex and their application to us, our clients, or the
specific services and relationships we have with our members are not always clear. Our failure to anticipate accurately the application of
these laws and regulations, or our other failure to comply, could create liability for us, result in adverse publicity, and otherwise negatively
affect our business.
 
Despite efforts to develop its legal system over the past several decades, including but not limited to legislation dealing with economic
matters such as foreign investment, corporate organization and governance, commerce, taxation and trade, the PRC continues to lack a
comprehensive system of laws. Further, the laws that do exist in the PRC are often vague, ambiguous and difficult to enforce, which could
negatively affect our ability to do business in China and compete with other companies in our segments.
 
In September 2006, the Ministry of Commerce ("MOFCOM") promulgated the Regulations on Foreign Investors' Mergers and Acquisitions
of Domestic Enterprises (“M&A Regulations”) in an effort to better regulate foreign investment in PRC. The M&A Regulations were
adopted in part as a needed codification of certain joint venture formation and operating practices, and also in response to the government's
increasing concern about protecting domestic companies in perceived key industries and those associated with national security, as well as
the outflow of well-known trademarks, including traditional Chinese brands.
 
As a U.S. based company doing business in PRC, we seek to comply with all PRC laws, rules and regulations and pronouncements, and
endeavor to obtain all necessary approvals from applicable PRC regulatory agencies such as the MOFCOM, the State Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission, the State Administration for Taxation, the State Administration for Industry and Commerce, the China
Securities Regulatory Commission, and the State Administration of Foreign Exchange ("SAFE").
 
Property
 
Our principal offices are located at 83 South Street, Suite 101, Freehold, New Jersey 07728, which includes general office space. We will
pay $1,000 per month in rent commencing on November 1, 2016 and our lease will expire on October 31, 2017.
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RISK FACTORS

 
General Operating and Business Risks
 
Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to evaluate our future business prospects and make decisions based on those
estimates of our future performance.

 
We did not begin operations of our business through AHS until May 2015.  We have a limited operating history and have not generated
revenue.  As a consequence, it is difficult, if not impossible, to forecast our future results based upon our historical data.  Reliance on the
historical results may not be representative of the results we will achieve, particularly in our combined form.  Because of the uncertainties
related to our lack of historical operations, we may be hindered in our ability to anticipate and timely adapt to increases or decreases in
revenues or expenses.  If we make poor budgetary decisions as a result of unreliable historical data, we could be less profitable or incur
losses, which may result in a decline in our stock price. 

 
AHS’s results of operations have not resulted in profitability and we may not be able to achieve profitability going forward.
 
AHS incurred a net loss amounting to $105,471 for the six months ended June 30, 2016.  In addition, as of June 30, 2016, AHS had a
working capital surplus of only $22,372. If we incur additional significant operating losses, our stock price, may decline, perhaps
significantly. Our management is developing plans to alleviate the negative trends and conditions described above.  Our business plan is
speculative and unproven. There is no assurance that we will be successful in executing our business plan or that even if we successfully
implement our business plan, that we will be able to curtail our losses now or in the future. Further, as we are a new enterprise, we expect
that net losses will continue and our working capital deficiency will exacerbate.
 
We depend upon key personnel and need additional personnel.
 
Our success depends on the continuing services of Wenzhao Lu, David Jin and Meng Li, our executive officers and directors.  The loss of
Mr. Lu, Dr. Jin or Ms. Li could have a material and adverse effect on our business operations. Additionally, the success of the Company’s
operations will largely depend upon its ability to successfully attract and maintain competent and qualified key management personnel. As
with any company with limited resources, there can be no guaranty that the Company will be able to attract such individuals or that the
presence of such individuals will necessarily translate into profitability for the Company.  Our inability to attract and retain key personnel
may materially and adversely affect our business operations.
 
We have entered into three consulting agreements with related parties . The loss of such customers could adversely impact our
financial condition and results of operations.

 
As of June 30, 2016, AHS received an aggregate of $452,500 of prepayments from customers for services that had not yet been provided.
Wenzhao Lu, our Chairman and significant shareholder, is the Chairman of each of the three clients that provided the prepayments. We
maintain close working relationships with our three customers. The loss of any one major customer would have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition or results of operation, the loss of more than one such major customer, or our failure to replace such customer with
other customers, could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and our results of operations.
 
Our auditors have issued a “going concern” audit opinion.

 
Our independent auditors have indicated, in their report on our December 31, 2015 financial statements, that there is substantial doubt
about our ability to continue as a going concern. A “going concern” opinion indicates that the financial statements have been prepared
assuming we will continue as a going concern and do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability
and classification of assets, or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result if we do not continue as a going concern.
Therefore, you should not rely on our balance sheet as an indication of the amount of proceeds that would be available to satisfy claims of
creditors, and potentially be available for distribution to shareholders, in the event of liquidation.
 
We must effectively manage the growth of our operations, or our company will suffer. 
 
To manage our growth, we believe we must continue to implement and improve our services. We may not have adequately evaluated the
costs and risks associated with our planned expansion, and our systems, procedures, and controls may not be adequate to support our
operations. In addition, our management may not be able to achieve the rapid execution necessary to successfully offer our products and
services and implement our business plan on a profitable basis. The success of our future operating activities will also depend upon our
ability to expand our support system to meet the demands of our growing business. Any failure by our management to effectively
anticipate, implement, and manage changes required to sustain our growth would have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, and results of operations.
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Our business requires substantial capital, and if we are unable to maintain adequate financing sources our profitability and
financial condition will suffer and jeopardize our ability to continue operations.
 
In connection with the strategic development portion of our business, we will need significant capital in order to implement acquisitions of
real estate or technologies. In addition, we will need a significant amount of capital in order to fully implement our advisory business in
order to fully grow our technology base and employee base. If we are unable to maintain adequate financing or other sources of capital are
not available, we could be forced to suspend, curtail or reduce our operations, which could harm our revenues, profitability, financial
condition and business prospects.
 
Our revenue and results of operations may suffer if we are unable to attract new clients, continue to engage existing client, or sell
additional products and services.

 
We presently derive our revenue from annual consulting fees. Our growth therefore depends on our ability to attract new clients, maintain
existing clients and sell additional products and services to existing clients. This depends on our ability to understand and anticipate market
and pricing trends and our clients’ needs and our ability to deliver consistent, reliable, high-quality services. If we fail to engage new clients,
continue to re-engage with our existing clients or to cross-sell additional services our results could be materially and adversely affect our
operating results.
 
If we are unable to maintain our reputation and expand our name recognition, we may have difficulty attracting new business and
retaining current members.

 
Our professional reputation is an important factor in attracting and retaining our members and in building relationships with the progressive
health care and education organizations that supply many of the best practices we feature in our research. We believe that establishing and
maintaining a good reputation and name recognition are critical for attracting and retaining members. Promotion and enhancement of our
reputation will depend largely on our success in continuing to provide effective solutions. Our brand name and reputation will suffer, and
our ability to attract new members or retain existing members could be adversely affected, if members do not perceive our solutions to be
effective or of high quality or if there are inaccuracies or defects in our solutions.

 
If we are not able to offer new and valuable products and services, our business may suffer.

 
Our success depends on our ability to identify and develop new products and services that serve specific constituencies, to anticipate
changing market trends, and to adapt our research and analysis to meet the changing needs of our clients. We may not be able to provide
helpful and timely research and analysis of developments and trends in a manner that meets market needs. Any such failure could cause
some of our existing products and services to become obsolete. This environment of rapid and continuous change presents significant
challenges to our ability to provide our clients with timely consulting and management services for issues and topics of importance. As a
result, we must continue to invest resources in development of new services in order to enhance our existing products and services and
introduce new high-quality products and services that will appeal to members and potential members. If we are not able to offer new and
valuable products and services, our business may suffer.
 
Our prospects will suffer if we are not able to hire, train, motivate, manage, and retain a significant number of highly skilled
employees.

 
We only recently commenced business and we presently only have three clients. Wenzhao Lu, our Chairman and significant shareholder, is
the Chairman of each of the three clients that provided the prepayments. Our future success depends upon our ability to hire, train,
motivate, manage, and retain a significant number of highly skilled employees, particularly research analysts, technical experts, and sales
and marketing staff. We will experience, competition for professional personnel from management consulting firms and other healthcare
firms. Hiring, training, motivating, managing, and retaining employees with the skills we need is time consuming and expensive. Any
failure by us to address our staffing needs in an effective manner could hinder our ability to continue to provide high-quality products and
services and to grow our business.

 
We may experience significant delays in generating, or an inability to generate, revenue if potential clients take a long time to
evaluate our products and services.

 
Our sales strategy is to market our products and services directly to health care organizations. If we are unable to sell additional products
and services to our existing clients or engage new clients, our ability to increase our revenue could be materially adversely affected.
Generally speaking, the sales cycle is extensive for our clients. We do not control many of the factors that will influence the decisions of
these organizations regarding the purchase of our products and services. The evaluation process sometimes can be lengthy and involve
significant technical evaluation and commitment of personnel by these organizations. The use of our products and services also may be
delayed due to reluctance to change or modify existing procedures.
 
Potential liability claims may adversely affect our business.

 
Our services, which may include recommendations and advice to organizations regarding complex business and operational processes,
regulatory and compliance issues, and labor practices, may give rise to liability claims by our clients or by third parties who bring claims
against our clients. Healthcare organizations often are the subject of regulatory scrutiny and litigation, and we also may become the subject
of such litigation based on our advice and services. Any such litigation, whether or not resulting in a judgment against us, may adversely
affect our reputation and could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. We may not have
adequate insurance coverage for claims against us.
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In accordance with our strategic development policy, we may invest in companies for strategic reasons and may not realize a return
on our investments.

 
From time to time, we may make investments in companies. These investments may be for strategic objectives to support our key business
initiatives but may also be stand alone investments or acquisitions. Such investments or acquisitions could include equity or debt
instruments in private companies, many of which may be not be marketable at the time of our initial investment. These companies may
range from early-stage companies that are often still defining their strategic direction to more mature companies with established revenue
streams and business models. The success of these companies may depend on product development, market acceptance, operational
efficiency, and other key business factors. The companies in which we invest may fail because they may not be able to secure additional
funding, obtain favorable investment terms for future financings, or take advantage of liquidity events such as public offerings, mergers,
and private sales. If any of these private companies fails, we could lose all or part of our investment in that company. If we determine that
impairment indicators exist and that there are other-than-temporary declines in the fair value of the investments, we may be required to
write down the investments to their fair value and recognize the related write-down as an investment loss.
 
Our growing operations in the PRC could expose us to risks that could have an adverse effect on our costs of operations.

 
Our client base is presently located in the PRC. We intend to grow this client base in the PRC as well as the United States. As a result, we
expect to continue to add personnel in the PRC. With a significant focus of our operations in the PRC, our reliance on a workforce in the
PRC exposes us to disruptions in the business, political, and economic environment in that region. Maintenance of a stable political
environment between the PRC and the United States is important to our operations, and any disruption in this relationship may directly
negatively affect our operations. Our operations in the PRC require us to comply with complex local laws and regulatory requirements and
expose us to foreign currency exchange rate risk. Our operations may also be subject to reduced or inadequate protection of our intellectual
property rights, and security breaches. Further, it may be difficult to transfer funds from our Chinese operations to our US parent company.
Negative developments in any of these areas could increase our costs of operations or otherwise harm our business.
 
We face intense competition which could cause us to lose market share.
 
In the healthcare markets in the United States and the Peoples Republic of China, we will compete with large healthcare providers who
have more significant financial resources, established market positions, long-standing relationships, and who have more significant name
recognition, technical, marketing, sales, distribution, financial and other resources than we do. The resources available to our competitors to
develop new services and products and introduce them into the marketplace exceed the resources currently available to us. This intense
competitive environment may require us to make changes in our services, products, pricing, licensing, services, distribution, or marketing
to develop a market position.
 
Our success is heavily dependent on protecting our intellectual property rights.
 
We rely on trade secret protections to protect our proprietary technology. Our success will, in part, depend on our ability to obtain
trademarks and patents. We presently do not hold patents registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office or the PRC State
Intellectual Property Office. Although we have entered into confidentiality agreements with our employees and consultants, we cannot be
certain that others will not gain access to these trade secrets. Others may independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary
information and techniques or otherwise gain access to our trade secrets.
 
We may be exposed to liabilities under the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, and any determination that we violated the Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act or Chinese anti-corruption law could have a material adverse effect on our business.
 
We are subject to the Foreign Corrupt Practice Act, or FCPA, and other laws that prohibit improper payments or offers of payments to
foreign governments and their officials and political parties by U.S. persons and issuers as defined by the statute for the purpose of
obtaining or retaining business. Chinese anti-corruption law also strictly prohibits bribery of government officials. We have operations,
agreements with third parties and make sales in China, where corruption may occur. Our activities in China create the risk of unauthorized
payments or offers of payments by one of the employees, consultants, sales agents or distributors of our company, even though these
parties are not always subject to our control. It is our policy to implement safeguards to prevent these practices by our employees. However,
our existing safeguards and any future improvements may prove to be less than effective, and the employees, consultants, sales agents or
distributors of our company may engage in conduct for which we might be held responsible.
 
Violations of the FCPA or other anti-corruption laws may result in severe criminal or civil sanctions, and we may be subject to other
liabilities, which could negatively affect our business, operating results and financial condition. In addition, the United States government
may seek to hold our company liable for successor liability FCPA violations committed by companies in which we invest or that we
acquire.
 
Our status as an emerging growth company may result in reduced disclosure obligations.

 
We are an “emerging growth company,” as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, which we refer to as the “JOBS Act,” and
we are eligible to take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting and financial disclosure requirements that are applicable to
other public companies, that are not emerging growth companies, including, but not limited to, (1) not being required to comply with the
auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”), (2) reduced disclosure
obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements, and (3) exemptions from the requirements of
holding a non-binding advisory vote on executive compensation and stockholder approval of any golden parachute payments not
previously approved. We intend to take advantage of these exemptions. Because of the reduced disclosure and because our business is
conducted in the PRC, investors may find investing in our common shares less attractive as a result, which could have an adverse effect on
our stock price.
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In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended transition
period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, for complying with new or revised accounting standards.
As a result, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise
apply to private companies. We elected to opt out of such extended transition period and acknowledge such election is irrevocable pursuant
to Section 107 of the JOBS Act.
 
We could remain an emerging growth company for up to five years, or until the earliest of (1) the last day of the first fiscal year in which
our annual gross revenues exceed $1 billion, (2) the date that we become a “large accelerated filer” as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the
Exchange Act, which would occur if the market value of our ordinary shares that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the
last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter and we have been publicly reporting for at least 12 months, or (3) the
date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt during the preceding three-year period.
 
Risks Related to Doing Business in China
 
If we become directly subject to the recent scrutiny, criticism and negative publicity involving certain U.S.-listed Chinese
companies, we may have to expend significant resources to investigate and resolve the matter which could harm our business
operations, stock price and reputation and could result in a loss of your investment in our stock, especially if such matter cannot be
addressed and resolved quickly.
 
Recently, U.S. public companies that have substantially all of their operations in China, particularly companies like us which have
completed so-called reverse merger transactions, have been the subject of intense scrutiny, criticism and negative publicity by investors,
short sellers, financial commentators and regulatory agencies, such as the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. Much of the
scrutiny, criticism and negative publicity has centered around financial and accounting irregularities and mistakes, a lack of effective
internal controls over financial accounting, inadequate corporate governance policies or a lack of adherence thereto and, in many cases,
allegations of fraud. As a result of the scrutiny, criticism and negative publicity, the publicly traded stock of many U.S. listed Chinese
companies has sharply decreased in value and, in some cases, has become virtually worthless. Many of these companies are now subject to
shareholder lawsuits, SEC enforcement actions and are conducting internal and external investigations into the allegations. It is not clear
what affect this sector-wide scrutiny, criticism and negative publicity will have on our company, our business and our stock price. If we
become the subject of any unfavorable allegations, whether such allegations are proven to be true or untrue, we will have to expend
significant resources to investigate such allegations and/or defend our company. This situation could be costly and time consuming and
distract our management from growing our company. If such allegations are not proven to be groundless, our company and business
operations will be severely impacted and your investment in our stock could be rendered worthless.
 
Adverse changes in political and economic policies of the PRC government could impede the overall economic growth of China,
which could reduce the demand for our products and damage our business.
 
Presently, we generate our revenue in China although we intend to pursue various opportunities in the United States and our headquarters is
based in the United States. Accordingly, our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects are affected significantly by
economic, political and legal developments in China. The PRC economy differs from the economies of most developed countries in many
respects, including:
 

· the higher level of government involvement;
· the early stage of development of the market-oriented sector of the economy;
· the rapid growth rate;
· the higher level of control over foreign exchange; and
· the allocation of resources.

 
As the PRC economy has been transitioning from a planned economy to a more market-oriented economy, the PRC government has
implemented various measures to encourage economic growth and guide the allocation of resources. While these measures may benefit the
overall PRC economy, they may also have a negative effect on us or the healthcare industry in general.
 
Although the PRC government has in recent years implemented measures emphasizing the utilization of market forces for economic
reform, the PRC government continues to exercise significant control over economic growth in China through the allocation of resources,
controlling payment of foreign currency-denominated obligations, setting monetary policy and imposing policies that impact particular
industries or companies in different ways.
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Any adverse change in the economic conditions or government policies in China could have a material adverse effect on the overall
economic growth and the level of new healthcare investments and expenditures in China, which in turn could lead to a reduction in demand
for our services and consequently have a material adverse effect on our business and prospects.
 
Uncertainties with respect to the PRC legal system could limit the legal protections available to you and us.
 
We conduct substantially all of our business through our operating subsidiary in the PRC. Our operating subsidiary is generally subject to
laws and regulations applicable to foreign investments in China and, in particular, laws applicable to foreign-invested enterprises. The PRC
legal system is based on written statutes, and prior court decisions may be cited for reference but have limited precedential value. Since
1979, a series of new PRC laws and regulations have significantly enhanced the protections afforded to various forms of foreign
investments in China. However, since the PRC legal system continues to rapidly evolve, the interpretations of many laws, regulations and
rules are not always uniform and enforcement of these laws, regulations and rules involve uncertainties, which may limit legal protections
available to you and us. In addition, any litigation in China may be protracted and result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and
management attention. In addition, all of our executive officers and almost all of our directors are residents of China and not of the United
States, and substantially all the assets of these persons are located outside the United States. As a result, it could be difficult for investors to
affect service of process in the United States or to enforce a judgment obtained in the United States against our Chinese operations and
subsidiary.
 
The PRC government exerts substantial influence over the manner in which we must conduct our business activities.
 
The PRC government has exercised and continues to exercise substantial control over virtually every sector of the Chinese economy
through regulation and state ownership. Our ability to operate in China may be harmed by changes in its laws and regulations. We believe
that our operations in China are in material compliance with all applicable legal and regulatory requirements. However, the central or local
governments of the jurisdictions in which we operate may impose new, stricter regulations or interpretations of existing regulations that
would require additional expenditures and efforts on our part to ensure our compliance with such regulations or interpretations.
 
Accordingly, government actions in the future, including any decision not to continue to support recent economic reforms and to return to a
more centrally planned economy or regional or local variations in the implementation of economic policies, could have a significant effect
on economic conditions in China or particular regions thereof.
 
We may be unable to complete a business combination transaction efficiently or on favorable terms due to complicated merger and
acquisition regulations implemented on September 8, 2006.
 
The recent PRC Regulation on Mergers and Acquisitions of Domestic Companies by Foreign Investors also governs the approval process
by which a PRC company may participate in an acquisition of its assets or its equity interests. Depending on the structure of the
transaction, the new regulation will require the Chinese parties to make a series of applications and supplemental applications to the
government agencies. In some instances, the application process may require the presentation of economic data concerning a transaction,
including appraisals of the target business and evaluations of the acquirer, which are designed to allow the government to assess the
transaction. Government approvals will have expiration dates by which a transaction must be completed and reported to the government
agencies. Compliance with the new regulations is likely to be more time consuming and expensive than in the past and the government can
now exert more control over the combination of two businesses. Accordingly, due to the new regulation, our ability to engage in business
combination transactions is extremely complicated, time consuming and expensive, and we may not be able to negotiate a transaction that is
acceptable to our stockholders or sufficiently protect their interests in a transaction.
 
The new regulation allows PRC government agencies to assess the economic terms of a business combination transaction. Parties to a
business combination transaction may have to submit to MOFCOM and the other government agencies an appraisal report, an evaluation
report and the acquisition agreement, all of which form part of the application for approval, depending on the structure of the transaction.
The regulations also prohibit a transaction at an acquisition price obviously lower than the appraised value of the Chinese business or assets
and in certain transaction structures, require that consideration must be paid within defined periods, generally not in excess of a year. The
regulation also limits our ability to negotiate various terms of the acquisition, including aspects of the initial consideration, contingent
consideration, holdback provisions, indemnification provisions and provisions relating to the assumption and allocation of assets and
liabilities. Transaction structures involving trusts, nominees and similar entities are prohibited. Therefore, such regulation may impede our
ability to negotiate and complete a business combination transaction on financial terms that satisfy our investors and protect our
stockholders’ economic interests.
 
Under the Current Enterprise Income Tax, or EIT, Law, we may be classified as a "resident enterprise" of China. Such
classification will likely result in unfavorable tax consequences to us and our non-PRC stockholders.
 
We are a holding company incorporated under the laws of Delaware. We conduct substantially all of our business through our wholly-
owned subsidiaries, and we derive all of our income from these entities. Prior to January 1, 2008, dividends derived by foreign enterprises
from business operations in China were not subject to the Chinese enterprise income tax. However, such tax exemption ceased as of
January 1, 2008 and thereafter with the effectiveness of the new Enterprise Income Tax Law, or EIT Law.
 
Under the EIT Law, if we are not deemed to be a “resident enterprise” for Chinese tax purposes, a withholding tax at the rate of 10% would
be applicable to any dividends paid by our Chinese subsidiaries to us. However, if we are deemed to be a “resident enterprise” established
outside of China whose “place of effective management” is located in China, we would be classified as a resident enterprise for Chinese
tax purposes and thus would be subject to an enterprise income tax rate of 25% on all of our income, including interest income on the
proceeds from this offering on a worldwide basis.
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The regulations promulgated pursuant to the EIT Law define the term “place of effective management” as “establishments that carry out
substantial and overall management and control over the manufacturing and business operations, personnel, accounting, properties, etc. of
an enterprise.” The State Administration of Taxation issued a SAT Circular 82 on April 22, 2009, which provides that the “place of
effective management” of a Chinese-controlled overseas-incorporated enterprise is located in China if the following requirements are
satisfied: (i) the senior management and core management departments in charge of its daily operations function are mainly located in the
PRC; (ii) its financial and human resources decisions are subject to determination or approval by persons or bodies located in the PRC; (iii)
its major assets, accounting books, company seals, and minutes and files of its board and shareholders’ meetings are located or kept in the
PRC; and (iv) no less than half of the enterprise’s directors or senior management with voting rights reside in the PRC. SAT Circular 82
applies only to overseas registered enterprises controlled by PRC enterprises, not to those controlled by PRC individuals. If the Company’s
non-PRC incorporated entities are deemed PRC tax residents, such entities would be subject to PRC tax under the EIT Law. The Company
has analyzed the applicability of the EIT Law and related regulations, and for each of the applicable periods presented, the Company has
not accrued for PRC tax on such basis.. In addition, although under the EIT Law and the related regulations dividends paid to us by our
PRC subsidiaries would qualify as “tax-exempted income,” we cannot assure you that such dividends will not be subject to a 10%
withholding tax, as the PRC foreign exchange control authorities, which enforce the withholding tax, have not yet issued guidance with
respect to the processing of outbound remittances to entities that are treated as resident enterprises for PRC enterprise income tax purposes.
As a result of such changes, our historical operating results will not be indicative of our operating results for future periods and the value of
our shares of common stock may be adversely affected. We are actively monitoring the possibility of “resident enterprise” treatment and
are evaluating appropriate organizational changes to avoid this treatment, to the extent possible.
 
We may be subject to fines and legal sanctions if we or our Chinese employees fail to comply with PRC regulations relating to
employee stock options granted by overseas listed companies to PRC citizens.
 
On December 25, 2006, the People’s Bank of China issued the Administration Measures on Individual Foreign Exchange Control, and its
Implementation Rules were issued by the State Administration of Foreign Exchange (“SAFE”) on January 5, 2007. Both took effect on
February 1, 2007. Under these regulations, all foreign exchange matters involved in an employee stock holding plan, stock option plan or
similar plan in which PRC citizens’ participation requires approval from the SAFE or its authorized branch. On March 28, 2007, the SAFE
issued the Application Procedure for Foreign Exchange Administration for Domestic Individuals Participating in Employee Stock Holding
Plans or Stock Option Plans of Overseas Listed Companies, or Notice 78. Under Notice 78, PRC individuals who participate in an
employee stock option holding plan or a stock option plan of an overseas listed company are required, through a PRC domestic agent or
PRC subsidiary of the overseas listed company, to register with the SAFE and complete certain other procedures. We and our Chinese
employees who have been granted shares or stock options pursuant to our share incentive plan are subject to Notice 78. However, in
practice, there are significant uncertainties with regard to the interpretation and implementation of Notice 78. We are committed to
complying with the requirements of Notice 78. However, we cannot provide any assurance that we or our Chinese employees will be able
to qualify for or obtain any registration required by Notice 78. In particular, if we and/or our Chinese employees fail to comply with the
provisions of Notice 78, we and/or our Chinese employees may be subject to fines and legal sanctions imposed by the SAFE or other PRC
government authorities, as a result of which our business operations and employee option plans could be materially and adversely affected.
 
The new M&A Rules establish more complex procedures for some acquisitions of Chinese companies by foreign investor which
could make it more difficult for us to pursue growth through acquisitions in China.
 
The New M&A Rules that became effective on September 8, 2006 established additional procedures and requirements that could make
merger and acquisition activities by foreign investors more time-consuming and complex, including requirements in some instances that the
Ministry of Commerce be notified in advance of any change-of-control transaction in which a foreign investor takes control of a PRC
domestic enterprise. Complying with the requirements of the M&A Rules to complete such transactions could be time-consuming, and any
required approval processes, including obtaining approval from the Ministry of Commerce, may delay or inhibit our ability to complete
such transactions, which could materially adversely affect our ability to grow our business through acquisitions in China.
 
Risks Relating to our Securities
 
We may not be able to attract the attention of brokerage firms because we became a public company by means of a reverse
acquisition.

 
Because we became public through a “reverse acquisition,” securities analysts of brokerage firms may not provide coverage of us since
there is little incentive to brokerage firms to recommend the purchase of our common stock. No assurance can be given that brokerage
firms will want to conduct any secondary offerings on behalf of the Company in the future.

 
Applicable regulatory requirements, including those contained in and issued under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, may make it
difficult for the Company to retain or attract qualified officers and directors, which could adversely affect the management of its
business and its ability to obtain or retain listing of its common stock.

 
The Company may be unable to attract and retain those qualified officers, directors and members of board committees required to provide
for effective management because of the rules and regulations that govern publicly held companies, including, but not limited to,
certifications by principal executive officers. The enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has resulted in the issuance of a series of related
rules and regulations and the strengthening of existing rules and regulations by the SEC, as well as the adoption of new and more stringent
rules by the stock exchanges. The perceived increased personal risk associated with these changes may deter qualified individuals from
accepting roles as directors and executive officers.
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Further, some of these changes heighten the requirements for board or committee membership, particularly with respect to an individual’s
independence from the corporation and level of experience in finance and accounting matters. The Company may have difficulty attracting
and retaining directors with the requisite qualifications. If the Company is unable to attract and retain qualified officers and directors, the
management of its business and its ability to obtain or retain listing of our shares of common stock on any stock exchange (assuming the
Company elects to seek and are successful in obtaining such listing) could be adversely affected.

 
If the Company fails to maintain an effective system of internal controls, it may not be able to accurately report its financial results
or detect fraud. Consequently, investors could lose confidence in the Company’s financial reporting and this may decrease the
trading price of its stock.

 
The Company must maintain effective internal controls to provide reliable financial reports and detect fraud. The Company has been
assessing its internal controls to identify areas that need improvement. It is in the process of implementing changes to internal controls, but
has not yet completed implementing these changes. Failure to implement these changes to the Company’s internal controls or any others
that it identifies as necessary to maintain an effective system of internal controls could harm its operating results and cause investors to lose
confidence in the Company’s reported financial information. Any such loss of confidence would have a negative effect on the trading price
of the Company’s stock.
 
Voting power of our shareholders is highly concentrated by insiders.

 
Our officers and directors and affiliates own approximately 97.5% of our outstanding common shares. Such concentrated control of the
Company may adversely affect the value of our common shares. If you acquire our common shares, you may have no effective voice in our
management. Sales by our insiders or affiliates, along with any other market transactions, could affect the value of our common shares.
 
Our articles of incorporation allow for our board to create new series of preferred stock without further approval by our
stockholders, which could adversely affect the rights of the holders of our Common Stock.

 
Our Board of Directors has the authority to fix and determine the relative rights and preferences of preferred stock. Our Board of Directors
have the authority to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of our preferred stock terms of which may be determined by the Board without further
stockholder approval. As a result, our Board of Directors could authorize the issuance of a series of preferred stock that would grant to
holders the preferred right to our assets upon liquidation, the right to receive dividend payments before dividends are distributed to the
holders of common stock and the right to the redemption of the shares, together with a premium, prior to the redemption of our common
stock. In addition, our Board of Directors could authorize the issuance of a series of preferred stock that has greater voting power than our
common stock or that is convertible into our common stock, which could decrease the relative voting power of our common stock or result
in dilution to our existing stockholders. Although we have no present intention to issue any additional shares of preferred stock or to create
any additional series of preferred stock, we may issue such shares in the future.
 
You may experience dilution of your ownership interests because of the future issuance of additional common shares.

 
In the future, we may issue additional authorized but previously unissued equity securities, resulting in the dilution of the ownership
interests of our shareholders. We may also issue additional shares of our securities that are convertible into or exercisable for ordinary
shares, as the case may be, in connection with hiring or retaining employees, future acquisitions, future sales of its securities for capital
raising purposes, or for other business purposes. The future issuance of any such additional shares may create downward pressure on the
value of our securities. There can be no assurance that we will not be required to issue additional shares, warrants or other convertible
securities in the future in conjunction with any capital raising efforts, including at a price (or exercise prices) below the price at which our
shares may be valued or are trading in a public market.

 
We have not paid dividends in the past and do not expect to pay dividends in the future.  Any return on investment may be limited
to the value of our common stock
 
We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock and do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The
payment of dividends on our common stock will depend on earnings, financial condition and other business and economic factors affecting
it at such time as the board of directors may consider relevant. If we do not pay dividends, our common stock may be less valuable because
a return on your investment will only occur if its stock price appreciates.
 
Our stock price and trading volume may be volatile, which could result in substantial losses for our stockholders.
 
The equity trading markets may experience periods of volatility, which could result in highly variable and unpredictable pricing of equity
securities. The market price of our common stock could change in ways that may or may not be related to our business, our industry or our
operating performance and financial condition. In addition, the trading volume in our common stock may fluctuate and cause significant
price variations to occur. We have experienced significant volatility in the price of our stock over the past few years. We cannot assure you
that the market price of our common stock will not fluctuate or decline significantly in the future. In addition, the stock markets in general
can experience considerable price and volume fluctuations.
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We have not voluntary implemented various corporate governance measures, in the absence of which, shareholders may have
more limited protections against interested director transactions, conflict of interest and similar matters.

 
Recent Federal legislation, including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, has resulted in the adoption of various corporate governance
measures designed to promote the integrity of the corporate management and the securities markets. Some of these measures have been
adopted in response to legal requirements. Others have been adopted by companies in response to the requirements of national securities
exchanges, such as the NYSE or the NASDAQ Stock Market, on which their securities are listed. Among the corporate governance
measures that are required under the rules of national securities exchanges are those that address board of directors' independence, audit
committee oversight, and the adoption of a code of ethics. While we intend to adopt certain corporate governance measures such as a code
of ethics and established an audit committee, Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee, and Compensation Committee of our
board of directors, we presently do not have any independent directors. We intend to expand our board membership in future periods to
include independent directors. It is possible that if we were to have independent directors on our board, stockholders would benefit from
somewhat greater assurances that internal corporate decisions were being made by disinterested directors and that policies had been
implemented to define responsible conduct. For example, in the absence of audit, nominating and compensation committees comprised of
at least a majority of independent directors, decisions concerning matters such as compensation packages to our senior officers and
recommendations for director nominees may be made by directors who have an interest in the outcome of the matters being decided.
Prospective investors should bear in mind our current lack of both corporate governance measures and independent directors in formulating
their investment decisions.

 
If a public market for our common stock develops, trading will be limited under the SEC’s penny stock regulations, which will
adversely affect the liquidity of our common stock.

 
The trading price of our common stock is less than $5.00 per share and, as a result, our common stock is considered a "penny stock," and
trading in our common stock would be subject to the requirements of Rule 15g-9 under the Exchange Act. Under this rule, broker/dealers
who recommend low-priced securities to persons other than established customers and accredited investors must satisfy special sales
practice requirements. Generally, the broker/dealer must make an individualized written suitability determination for the purchaser and
receive the purchaser's written consent prior to the transaction.

 
SEC regulations also require additional disclosure in connection with any trades involving a "penny stock," including the delivery, prior to
any penny stock transaction, of a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and its associated risks. These requirements
severely limit the liquidity of securities in the secondary market because few broker or dealers are likely to undertake these compliance
activities. In addition to the applicability of the penny stock rules, other risks associated with trading in penny stocks could also be price
fluctuations and the lack of a liquid market. An active and liquid market in our common stock may never develop due to these factors.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

 
Forward Looking Statements
 
Some of the statements contained in this Form 8-K that are not historical facts are "forward-looking statements" which can be identified by
the use of terminology such as "estimates," "projects," "plans," "believes," "expects," "anticipates," "intends," or the negative or other
variations, or by discussions of strategy that involve risks and uncertainties. We urge you to be cautious of the forward-looking statements,
that such statements, which are contained in this Form 8-K, reflect our current beliefs with respect to future events and involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors affecting our operations, market growth, services, products and licenses. No assurances can
be given regarding the achievement of future results, as actual results may differ materially as a result of the risks we face, and actual
events may differ from the assumptions underlying the statements that have been made regarding anticipated events. Factors that may
cause actual results, our performance or achievements, or industry results, to differ materially from those contemplated by such forward-
looking statements include without limitation:

 
· Our ability to attract and retain management;
  
· Our ability to raise capital when needed and on acceptable terms and conditions;
  
· The intensity of competition;
  
· General economic conditions;

 
· Changes in regulations;

 
· Whether the market for healthcare services continues to grow, and, if it does, the pace at which it may grow; and

 
· Our ability to compete against large competitors in a rapidly changing market.

 
All written and oral forward-looking statements made in connection with this Form 8-K that are attributable to us or persons acting on our
behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements. Given the uncertainties that surround such statements, you
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. Our Plan of Operation should be read in conjunction with
our financial statements included herein.
 
Overview
 
On October 19, 2016, we entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with the shareholders of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“AHS”), each of which are accredited investors (“AHS Shareholders”) pursuant to which we acquired 100% of the
outstanding securities of AHS in exchange for 50,000,000 shares of our common stock (the “AHS Acquisition”). Considering that,
following the merger, the AHS Shareholders control the majority of our outstanding voting common stock and we effectively succeeded
our otherwise minimal operations to those that are theirs, AHS is considered the accounting acquirer in this reverse-merger transaction.  A
reverse-merger transaction is considered, and accounted for as, a capital transaction in substance; it is equivalent to the issuance of AHS
securities for our net monetary assets, which are deminimus, accompanied by a recapitalization. Accordingly, we have not recognized any
goodwill or other intangible assets in connection with this reverse merger transaction. AHS is the surviving and continuing entities and the
historical financials following the reverse merger transaction will be those of AHS.  We were a "shell company" (as such term is defined in
Rule 12b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) immediately prior to our acquisition of AHS pursuant to the terms of
the Share Exchange Agreement.  As a result of such acquisition, our operations now are focused on providing outsourced, customized
international healthcare services to the rapidly changing health care industry primarily focused in the Peoples Republic of China. We are
also pursuing the provision of these services in the United States as well as certain strategic partnerships and property ownership and
management. AHS owns 100% of the capital stock of Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. (“Avalon Shanghai”), which is a
wholly foreign-owned enterprise organized under the laws of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC” or “China”). Avalon Shanghai was
incorporated on April 29, 2016 and is engaged in medical related consulting services for customers. Consequently, we believe that
acquisition has caused us to cease to be a shell company as we no longer have nominal operations.
 
Going concern
 
We have incurred net losses of approximately $208,000 since May 18, 2015 (date of inception), through June 30, 2016. The report of our
independent registered public accounting firm on our financial statements for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through
December 31, 2015 contained an explanatory paragraph regarding our ability to continue as a going concern based upon our net loss,
working capital deficit, had not yet generated any revenue, cash used in operating activities and the current cash balance cannot be
projected to cover the operating expenses for the next twelve months from the release date of this report. These factors, among others,
raised substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Our financial statements appearing elsewhere in this report do not
include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. There are no assurances we will be successful in our efforts
to generate significant revenues or report profitable operations or to continue as a going concern, in which event investors would lose their
entire investment in our company.
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Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to carry out our business plan, achieve profitable operations, obtain
additional working capital funds from our significant shareholders, and or through debt and equity financings. However, there can be no
assurance that any additional financings will be available to us on satisfactory terms and conditions, if any.
 
The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability or classification of asset-carrying
amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
 
Critical accounting policies and estimates
 
Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our unaudited consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of
these unaudited consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We continually evaluate our estimates,
including those related to income taxes. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Any future changes to these estimates and assumptions could cause a material
change to our reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions. We believe the following critical accounting policies affect our more significant judgments and estimates used
in the preparation of the financial statements.

 
Revenue recognition

 
We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, the
purchase price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured.
 
Revenue from our consulting contracts is recognized when it is earned pursuant to the terms of the contract. Each contract is unique and
tailored to the needs of the customer and goals of the project. Each contract calls for a fixed payment in a fixed period of time. These
contracts generally involve some sort of up-front payment. These projects are usually billed monthly based on costs, hours, or some other
measure of activity during the month and revenue is recognized as services are provided. If there is substantive acceptance terms then
revenue will not be recognized until acceptance occurs. The Company had yet to generate any revenue since date of inception, May 18,
2015, through June 30, 2016.

 
Recent accounting pronouncements

  
Accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) that do not require adoption
until a future date are not expected to have a material impact on the unaudited consolidated financial statements upon adoption. We do not
discuss recent pronouncements that are not anticipated to have an impact on or are unrelated to our financial condition, results of
operations, cash flows or disclosures.
 
Results of Operations
 
Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 and for the Period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015
 
Revenue
 
We did not generate any revenue for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of
inception) through June 30, 2015.
 
Operating expenses
 
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015,
operating expenses consisted of the following:
 
     For the Period from     

  
For the Three Months

Ended   
May 18, 2015 (Date of

Inception) through   
For the Six Months

Ended  
  June 30, 2016   June 30, 2015   June 30, 2016  
Professional fees  $ 41,000  $ 1,300  $ 77,075 
Other general and administrative   5,052   2,933   28,456 
  $ 46,052  $ 4,233  $ 105,531 
 

· Professional fees primarily consisted of accounting fees, consulting fees, investor relations service charges and other fees incurred
for service related to becoming a public company.
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· Other general and administrative expenses mainly consisted of travel expenses, office supplies, bank service charge and other

miscellaneous items.
 
Other income

 
Other income includes interest income from bank deposits, which amounted to $52, $60, and $0, for the three and six months ended June
30, 2016, and for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015, respectively.
 
Net loss
 
As a result of the factors described above, our net loss for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 was $46,000 and $105,471,
respectively. Our net loss for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015 was $4,233.
 
Foreign currency translation adjustment

  
Our reporting currency is the U.S. dollar. The functional currency of our parent company, Avalon Healthcare System Inc., is the U.S. dollar
and the functional currency of our subsidiary of Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. which is incorporated in China, is the
Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). The financial statements of our subsidiary which is incorporated in China are translated to U.S. dollars using
period end rates of exchange for assets and liabilities, and average rates of exchange (for the period) for revenue, costs, and expenses. Net
gains and losses resulting from foreign exchange transactions are included in the unaudited consolidated statements of operations and
comprehensive loss. As a result of foreign currency translations, which are a non-cash adjustment, we reported a foreign currency
translation gain of $215 for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and $0 for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception)
through June 30, 2015. This non-cash gain had the effect of decreasing our reported comprehensive loss.

 
Comprehensive loss

 
As a result of our foreign currency translation adjustment, we had comprehensive loss for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 of
$45,785 and $105,256, respectively. We had comprehensive loss for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30,
2015 of $4,233.
 
Period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015
 
Revenue
 
For the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015, we did not generate any revenue.
 
Operating expenses
 
For the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015, operating expenses amounted to $102,380 and consisted
of the following:
 
Professional fees  $ 83,900 
Other general and administrative   18,480 
  $ 102,380 
 

· Professional fees primarily consisted of accounting fees, consulting fees, investor relations service charges and other fees incurred
for service related to becoming a public company.

 
· Other general and administrative expenses mainly consisted of travel expenses, office supplies, bank service charge and other

miscellaneous items.
 
Other income

 
Other income includes interest income from bank deposits, which amounted to $8 for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception)
through December 31, 2015.
 
Net loss
 
As a result of the factors described above, our net loss for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015
was $102,372.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
 
Liquidity is the ability of a company to generate funds to support its current and future operations, satisfy its obligations and otherwise
operate on an ongoing basis. At June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we had cash balance of approximately $611,000 and $110,000,
respectively.
 
Our working capital increased approximately $36,000 to working capital of approximately $22,000 at June 30, 2016 from working capital
deficit (current liabilities exceeded current assets) of approximately $13,000 at December 31, 2015. The increase in working capital was
primarily attributable to an increase in cash of approximately $502,000, offset by an increase in advance from customers – related parties of
approximately $453,000 and an increase in due to related parties of approximately $9,000.
 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities for the six months ended June 30, 2016 was approximately $352,000, which primarily
reflected changes in operating assets and liabilities consisting of an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities of approximately
$2,000, an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities – related party of approximately $3,000, and an increase in advance from
customers – related parties of approximately $453,000, offset by net loss of approximately $105,000.
 
Net cash flow provided by operating activities for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015 was $0, which
primarily reflected changes in operating assets and liabilities consisting of an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities of
approximately $1,000, and an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities – related party of approximately $3,000, offset by net loss
of approximately $4,000.
 
Net cash flow provided by financing activities was approximately $150,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2016. During the six months
ended June 30, 2016, we received advance from related parties of approximately $9,000 and received owners’ contribution of
approximately $141,000, in funding our operations. During the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2015, we did not
incur any financing activity.
 
Our primary uses of cash have been for fees paid to third parties for professional services. All funds received have been expended in the
furtherance of growing the business. The following trends are reasonably likely to result in a material decrease in our liquidity over the near
to long term:
 

· An increase in working capital requirements to finance our current business;
 

· Addition of administrative and sales personnel as the business grows; and
 

· The cost of becoming and being a public company.
  

We currently have no material commitments for capital expenditures. We will need to raise funds, particularly if we are unable to generate
positive cash flow as a result of our operations. We estimate that based on current plans and assumptions, that our available cash will be
insufficient to satisfy our cash requirements under our present operating expectations. Other than working capital and advance received
from related parties, we presently have no other significant alternative source of working capital. We have used these funds to fund our
operating expenses, pay our obligations and grow our company. We will need to raise significant capital to fund our operations and to
provide working capital for our ongoing operations and obligations. We do not anticipate we will be profitable in the rest of fiscal 2016.
Therefore, our future operation is dependent on our ability to secure financing. Financing transactions may include the issuance of equity or
debt securities, obtaining credit facilities, or other financing mechanisms. The inability to obtain capital may restrict our ability to grow and
may reduce our ability to continue to conduct business operations. If we are unable to obtain financing, we will be required to cease our
operations. To date, we have not considered this alternative, nor do we view it as a likely occurrence.

  
Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

 
Contractual obligations

 
We have certain fixed contractual obligations and commitments that include future estimated payments. Changes in our business needs,
cancellation provisions, and other factors may result in actual payments differing from the estimates. We cannot provide certainty
regarding the timing and amounts of payments. We have presented below a summary of the most significant assumptions used in our
determination of amounts presented in the tables, in order to assist in the review of this information within the context of our consolidated
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
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The following tables summarize our contractual obligations as of June 30, 2016, and the effect these obligations are expected to have on
our liquidity and cash flows in future periods.
 
  Payments Due by Period  

Contractual obligations:  Total   
Less than 1 

year   1-3 years   3-5 years   5+ years  
Consulting service contract  $ 42,000  $ 42,000  $ -  $ -  $ - 
Total  $ 42,000  $ 42,000  $ -  $ -  $ - 
 
Off-balance sheet arrangements
 
We presently do not have off-balance sheet arrangements.
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MANAGEMENT

 
Executive Officers and Directors

 
Below are the names and certain information regarding our executive officers and directors.

 
Name  Age  Position
Wenzhao Lu  57  Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and AHS
David Jin, MD, PhD  48  Chief Executive Officer, President and Director of the Company and

AHS
Meng Li  38  Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and Director of the Company and

AHS and the sole executive officer and director of Avalon Shanghai
 

Background of Executive Officers and Directors
 
Wenzhao Lu, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and AHS

 
Mr. Wenzhao Lu is Chairman of the Board of the Company and AHS. He is a seasoned healthcare entrepreneur with extensive operation in
China. He has been serving as Chairman of the Board for the DaoPei Medical Group (“DPMG”) since 2010. Under his leadership, DPMG
has recently expanded its clinical network involving a state-of-the-art stem cell bank at Wuhan Biolake, three top-ranked private hospitals
(located in Beijing, Shanghai, and Hebei), specialty hematology laboratories, as well as a hematology research institute, with more than
100 partnering and collaborating hospitals in China. DPMG was founded by Professor Daopei Lu, a renowned hematologist pioneering in
hematopoietic stem cell transplant and member of the Academy of Engineering in China. Mr. Wenzhao Lu received a Bachelor of Arts
from Temple University Tyler School of Arts in 1988 and subsequently worked as senior Art Director at Ogilvy & Mather Advertising
Company. Prior to joining DPMG, Mr. Lu served as Chief Operating Officer for BioTime Asia Limited which is a subsidiary of BioTime,
Inc. (NYSE/AMEX: BTX) in 2009.
 
David Jin, Chief Executive Officer, President and Director of the Company and AHS
 
Dr. David Jin, MD, PhD, a director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and AHS.  From 2009 to 2016, Dr. Jin has served as the
Chief Medical Officer of BioTime, Inc. (NYSE MKT: BTX), a clinical stage regenerative medicine company with a focus on pluripotent
stem cell technology.  Dr. Jin also acts as a senior translational clinician-scientist at the Howard Hughes Medical Institute and the Ansary
Stem Cell Center at Weill Cornell Medical College of Cornell University. Prior to his current endeavors, Dr. Jin was Chief
Consultant/Advisor for various biotech/pharmaceutical companies regarding hematology, oncology, immunotherapy and stem cell-based
technology development. Dr. Jin has been Principle Investigator in more than 15 pre-clinical and clinical trials, as well as author/co-author
of over 80 peer-reviewed scientific abstracts, articles, reviews, and book chapters. Dr. Jin studied medicine at SUNY Downstate College of
Medicine in Brooklyn, NY.   He received his clinical training and subsequent faculty tenure at the New York-Presbyterian Hospital (the
teaching hospital for both Cornell and Columbia Universities) in the areas of internal medicine, hematology, and clinical oncology. Dr. Jin
was honored as Top Chief Medical Officer by ExecRank in 2012, as well as recognized as Leading Physicians of the World in 2015.

 
Meng Li, Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and Director of the Company and AHS and the sole executive officer and director of
Avalon Shanghai

 
Ms. Meng Li is Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and a member of the Board of Directors. Ms. Li has over 15 years of executive
experience in international marketing, branding, communication, and media investment consultancy. Ms. Li served as Managing Director
at Maxus/GroupM (a WPP Group company) where she was responsible for business P&L and corporate management from 2006 to 2015.
Prior to joining Maxus/Group M, Ms. Li worked for Zenithmedia (a Publicis Group company) from 2000-2006 as Senior Manager. Ms. Li
received a Bachelor of Arts in International Economic Law from University of Dalian Maritime University, China.

 
Officers are elected annually by the Board of Directors (subject to the terms of any employment agreement), at its annual meeting, to hold
such office until an officer’s successor has been duly appointed and qualified, unless an officer sooner dies, resigns or is removed by the
Board.

 
Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversight

 
Our Board of Directors (“Board”) is primarily responsible for overseeing our risk management processes on behalf of the Company.  The
Board receives and reviews periodic reports from management, auditors, legal counsel, and others, as considered appropriate regarding our
company’s assessment of risks. In addition, the Board focuses on the most significant risks facing our company and our company’s general
risk management strategy, and also ensures that risks undertaken by our company are consistent with the board’s appetite for risk. While
the Board oversees our company’s risk management, management is responsible for day-to-day risk management processes. We believe
this division of responsibilities is the most effective approach for addressing the risks facing our company and that our board leadership
structure supports this approach.
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Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

 
To our knowledge, our directors and executive officers have not been involved in any of the following events during the past ten years:

 
1. any bankruptcy petition filed by or against such person or any business of which such person was a general partner or

executive officer either at the time of the bankruptcy or within two years prior to that time;
 
2. any conviction in a criminal proceeding or being subject to a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and

other minor offenses);
 
3. being subject to any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of

competent jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining him from or otherwise limiting his involvement in any type
of business, securities or banking activities or to be associated with any person practicing in banking or securities activities;

 
4. being found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action, the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission

to have violated a Federal or state securities or commodities law, and the judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or
vacated;

 
5. being subject of, or a party to, any Federal or state judicial or administrative order, judgment decree, or finding, not

subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of any Federal or state securities or
commodities law or regulation, any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies, or any law or
regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity; or

 
6. being subject of or party to any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated, of any self-regulatory

organization, any registered entity or any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary
authority over its members or persons associated with a member.

 
Code of Ethics

 
We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer,
principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions because of the small number of persons involved in the
management of the Company.

 
Nominating Committee

 
We have not adopted any procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to our Board of Directors.

 
Audit Committee

 
The Board of Directors acts as the Audit Committee and the Board has no separate committees. The Company has no qualified financial
expert at this time because it has not been able to hire a qualified candidate. Further, the Company believes that it has inadequate financial
resources at this time to hire such an expert.

 
Executive Compensation

Summary Compensation Table
 
AHS and the Company have not paid executive compensation for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31,
2015.
 
Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End
 
AHS and the Company have not issued any equity awards for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31,
2015.

 
Director Compensation

 
AHS and the Company have not paid executive compensation for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31,
2015.
 
Risk Management

 
The Company does not believe risks arising from its compensation policies and practices for its employees are reasonably likely to have a
material adverse effect on the Company.
 
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

 
Currently, the Board of Directors does not have any standing audit, nominating or compensation committees, or committees performing
similar functions. The directors collectively perform the duties of an audit committee and nominating committee, which prior to the
Acquisition were performed by the Company’s sole Director.
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Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

 
On September 14, 2016, AHS entered into a stock purchase agreement (the "September Agreement") to acquire 1,500,000 shares of
restricted common stock (the “Control Shares”) of the Company owned by Yair Gutman for a purchase price of $230,000. Upon purchase
of the Control Shares, AHS beneficially owned shares of common stock representing control of the Company. AHS subsequently assigned
the Control Shares to its three shareholders resulting in Wenzhao Lu receiving 900,000 shares, David Jin receiving 450,000 shares and
Meng Li receiving 150,000 shares. On October 19, 2016, the Company acquired AHS from Wenzhao Lu, David Jin and Meng Li in
consideration of an aggregate of 50,000,000 shares of common stock of the Company of which Wenzhao Lu received 30,000,000 shares,
David Jin received 15,000,000 shares and Meng Li received 5,000,000 shares. Each of Wenzhao Lu, David Jin and Meng Li serve as
executive officers and/or directors of the Company and AHS.
 
As of June 30, 2016, AHS owed Dr. Jin, its shareholder, chief executive officer, president and board member, of $20,565 for travel
reimbursements.
 
As of June 30, 2016, AHS received an aggregate of $452,500 of prepayments from customers for services that had not yet been provided.
Wenzhao Lu, our Chairman and significant shareholder, is the Chairman of each of the three clients that provided the prepayments.
 
From time to time, our executive officers and directors provided advances to us to supplement our working capital needs. Those advances
are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured and payable on demand. As of June 30, 2016, Dr. Jin, Ms. Li and Mr. Lu were
owed $500, $87,650 and $9,000, respectively, as short-term advances.

 
Director Independence

 
None of our directors is independent as that term is defined under the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules.
 

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
 

The following table sets forth certain information, as of October 19, 2016 with respect to the beneficial ownership of the outstanding
common stock by (i) any holder of more than five (5%) percent; (ii) each of the Company’s executive officers and directors; and (iii) the
Company’s directors and executive officers as a group. The numbers below reflect a 1:4 reverse stock split implemented on October 18,
2016. Except as otherwise indicated, each of the stockholders listed below has sole voting and investment power over the shares
beneficially owned.

 

Name of Beneficial Owner (1)  

Common Stock 
Beneficially 

Owned   

Percentage of 
Common Stock 

(2)  
Wenzhao Lu *   30,900,000   58.5%
David Jin, MD, PhD *   15,450,000   29.3%
Meng Li *   5,150,000   9.7%
         
All officers and directors as a group (3 persons)   51,500,000   97.5%
 

(1) Except as otherwise indicated, the address of each beneficial owner is c/o Avalon Globocare Corp., 83 South Street,
Suite 101, Freehold, New Jersey 07728.

 
(2) Applicable percentage ownership is based on 52,806,122 shares of common stock outstanding as of October 19, 2016,

together with securities exercisable or convertible into shares of common stock within 60 days of October 19, 2016 for
each stockholder.  Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities.  Shares of common stock
that are currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of October 19, 2016 are deemed to be beneficially owned
by the person holding such securities for the purpose of computing the percentage of ownership of such person, but are
not treated as outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

 
The Company’s authorized capital stock consists of 490,000,000 shares of common stock at a par value of $0.0001 per share and
10,000,000 shares of preferred stock at a par value of $0.0001 per share.  As of October 19, 2016, there are 52,806,122 shares of the
Company’s common stock issued and outstanding that are held by approximately 36 stockholders of record.
 
Holders of the Company’s common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters submitted to a stockholder vote.  Holders of
common stock do not have cumulative voting rights.  Therefore, holders of a majority of the shares of common stock voting for the election
of directors can elect all of the directors.  Holders of the Company’s common stock representing a majority of the voting power of the
Company’s capital stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote, represented in person or by proxy, are necessary to constitute a quorum at
any meeting of stockholders.  A vote by the holders of a majority of the Company’s outstanding shares is required to effectuate certain
fundamental corporate changes such as liquidation, merger or an amendment to the Company’s articles of incorporation.
 
Holders of the Company’s common stock are entitled to share in all dividends that the board of directors, in its discretion, declares from
legally available funds.  In the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up, each outstanding share entitles its holder to participate pro
rata in all assets that remain after payment of liabilities and after providing for each class of stock, if any, having preference over the
common stock.
 

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
 
Market Information
 
Our common stock trades on the OTCQB. We initially traded under the symbol GTHC. Our symbol on the OTCQB will be GTHCD for 20
business days from October 18, 2016 (the “Notification Period”). Following the Notification Period, our symbol will be changed to
“AVCO”. There has been no active trading and no high or low bid prices.
 
Holders of our Common Stock
 
As of October 19, 2016, there were approximately 36 stockholders of record of our common stock. This number does not include shares
held by brokerage clearing houses, depositories or others in unregistered form. The stock transfer agent for our securities is Vstock
Transfer, LLC, 18 Lafayette Place, Woodmere, NY 11598.

  
Dividends
 
The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain future
earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of its business. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the
foreseeable future.
 
Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans
 
The Company does not have an authorized equity compensation plan.  

 
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

 
The Company’s directors and executive officers are indemnified as provided by the Delaware General Corporation Law and its Bylaws.
These provisions state that the Company’s directors may cause the Company to indemnify a director or former director against all costs,
charges and expenses, including an amount paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment, actually and reasonably incurred by him as a result
of him acting as a director. The indemnification of costs can include an amount paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment.  Such
indemnification is at the discretion of the Company’s board of directors and is subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission’s policy
regarding indemnification.
 
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers or persons
controlling us pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, The Company has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.
 
Item 3.02  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities.
 
On October 19, 2016, we entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with the shareholders of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“AHS”), each of which are accredited investors (“AHS Shareholders”) pursuant to which we acquired 100% of the
outstanding securities of AHS in exchange for 50,000,000 shares of our common stock (the “AHS Acquisition”).
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On October 19, 2016, we issued 1,056,122 shares of common stock to a third party for legal services rendered.
 
The offers, sales, and issuances of the securities described above were deemed to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in
reliance on Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933 or Regulation D promulgated thereunder as transactions by an issuer not involving
a public offering. The recipients of securities in each of these transactions acquired the securities for investment only and not with a view to
or for sale in connection with any distribution thereof and appropriate legends were affixed to the securities issued in these transactions.
Each of the recipients of securities in these transactions was an accredited or sophisticated person and had adequate access, through
employment, business or other relationships, to information about us.
 
Item 5.01 Changes in Control of Registrant.
 
The information set forth in Item 1.01 of this Current Report on Form 8-K is incorporated by reference into this Item 5.01.
 
Item 5.06  Change in Shell Company Status.
 
As a result of the consummation of the AHS Acquisition described in Item 1.01 of this Current Report on Form 8-K, we are no longer a
shell corporation as that term is defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act and Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

 
Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits
 
Financial Statements of Business Acquired
 
(a) Filed herewith are the following:
 

Audited Financial Statements of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc. as of December 31, 2015 and for the period from May 18, 2015
(date of inception) through December 31, 2015 (Exhibit 99.1)
 
Unaudited Financial Statements of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and for the three and six months ended

June 30, 2016 (Exhibit 99.2)
 

(b) Pro Forma Financial Information
 

See Exhibit 99.3
 
(c) Shell Company Transactions
 

See (a) and (b) of this Item 9.01.
 

(d) Exhibits
 
Exhibit No. Description
   
3.1  Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation filed pursuant to Delaware General Corporation Law
   
3.2  Certificate of Correction to the Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation filed pursuant to Delaware General

Corporation Law
   
10.1  Share Exchange Agreement dated as of October 19, 2016 by and among Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., the shareholders of

Avalon Healthcare System, Inc. and Avalon Globocare Corp.
   
14.1  Code of Ethics
   
21.1  List of Subsidiaries
   
99.1  Audited Financial Statements of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc. as of December 31, 2015 and for the period from May 18,

2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015
   
99.2  Unaudited Financial Statements of Avalon Healthcare System, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and for the six months ended June 30,

2016
   
99.3  Pro forma Financial Information.  
 

 22  



 

 
SIGNATURES

 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

 
 AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP.  
    
Dated: October 19, 2016 By: /s/ David Jin  
  Name: David Jin  
  Title: Chief Executive Officer, President and

Director
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Exhibit 3.1

 
STATE OF DELAWARE

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

 
The Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware does hereby certify:
 
FIRST: The name of the corporation is:
 

GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.
 

SECOND: That at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Global Technologies Corp. resolutions were duly adopted setting forth a
proposed amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of said corporation, declaring said amendment to be advisable and calling a
meeting of the stockholders of said corporation for consideration thereof. The resolution setting forth the proposed amendment is as
follows:
 
RESOLVED, The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation is hereby amended by replacing Article First, in its entirety, with the
following:
 

FIRST: The name of the corporation is:
 

Avalon Globocare Corp.
 
RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of this corporation be amended by adding a new second paragraph to the Article thereof
numbered “FOURTH” shall be and read as follows:
 

“Upon this Certificate of Amendment becoming effective pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the
“Effective Date”), the Corporation shall implement a reverse stock split of its Common Stock (the “Reverse Split”), whereby every
four (4) shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding of record immediately prior to the Effective Date (the “Old Common
Stock”) shall be automatically reclassified as, and converted into, one (1) share of Common Stock (the “New Common Stock”).

 
Notwithstanding the provisions of the foregoing paragraph, no fractional shares of New Common Stock shall be issued in
connection with the Reverse Split. In lieu of receipt of fractional shares in the Reverse Split, each holder shall receive an amount in
cash equal to the product of (i) the fractional share of New Common Stock that a holder would otherwise be entitled to, multiplied
by (ii) a price determined by the Board in its discretion as the fair market value per share of New Common Stock on the business
day prior to the effective date of this Certificate of Amendment.

 
Each stock certificate that immediately prior to the Effective Date represented shares of Old Common Stock shall, from and after
the Effective Date, be exchanged for a stock certificate that represents that number of whole shares of New Common Stock into
which the shares of Old Common Stock represented by such certificate shall have been reclassified; provided, however, that the
Reverse Split will occur without any further action on the part of stockholders and without regard to the date or dates on which
certificates formerly representing shares of Old Common Stock are physically surrendered. Upon the consummation of the Reverse
Split, each certificate formerly representing shares of Old Common Stock, until surrendered and exchanged for certificates
representing shares of New Common Stock, will be deemed for all corporate purposes to evidence ownership of the resulting
number of shares of New Common Stock.”

 
THIRD: That thereafter, pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors, a special meeting of the stockholders of said corporation was duly
called and held upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware at which meeting the
necessary number of shares as required by statute were voted in favor of the amendment effective as of October 3, 2016.
 

 



 

 
FOURTH: That said amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware.
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signed this 22 day of September 2016.
 
 By: /s/David Jin
  Authorized Officer
  
 Title: Chief Executive Officer
 Name: David Jin
 

 

 



 
Exhibit 3.2

 
STATE OF DELAWARE

 
CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION

 
Global Technologies Corp., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware.
 
DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

 
1. The name of the corporation is Global Technologies Corp.

 
2. That a Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation, as amended,
 

(Title of Certificate Being Corrected)
 

was filed by the Secretary of State of Delaware on September 29, 2016 and that said Certificate requires correction as permitted by
Section 103 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

 
3. The inaccuracy or defect of said Certificate is (must be specific):

 
Article THIRD incorrectly stated that the amendment was effective as of October 3, 2016.

 
4. Article THIRD of the Certificate is corrected to read as follows:

 
That thereafter, pursuant to resolution of its Board of Directors, a special meeting of the stockholders of said corporation was duly called
and held upon notice in accordance with Section 222 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware at which meeting the
necessary number of shares as required by statute were voted in favor of the amendment effective as of October 18, 2016.

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this Certificate of Correction
 
this 14th day of October, A.D. 2016.
 
 By: /s/ David Jin  
 Authorized Officer   
   
 Name: David Jin  
   
 Title:  Chief Executive Officer  
 

 

 



 
Exhibit 10.1

 
SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

 
This SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT, dated as of October 19, 2016 (this “Agreement”), is by and between Avalon

Globocare Corp. (f/k/a Global Technologies Corp.), a Delaware corporation (“GTHC”), Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (“Avalon”) and Wenzhao Lu, David Jin and Meng Li (“the “Shareholders”).
 

WITNESSETH:
 

WHEREAS, the Shareholders are the owners of 2,500 shares of common stock, no par value per share (the “Shares”), of Avalon,
which represent all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Avalon;
 

WHEREAS, the Shareholders desire to exchange the Shares for shares of common stock, $.0001 par value per share, of GTHC
(“GTHC Common Stock”);
 

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of Directors of Avalon and GTHC deem it advisable and in the best interests of Avalon and
GTHC, respectively, and their respective shareholders, to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement upon the terms and
conditions set forth herein;
 

WHEREAS, it is the parties mutual intent that the exchange of the Shares contemplated by this Agreement be part of plan of
reorganization under Section 368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements set forth herein and in reliance upon the
undertakings, representations, warranties and indemnities contained herein, GTHC, Avalon and the Shareholders hereby agree as follows:
 

ARTICLE 1
EXCHANGE OF SHARES; CLOSING

 
Section 1.1           Sale of Shares. Subject to the terms and conditions herein stated, the Shareholders agree at the Closing to

exchange with full title guarantee, transfer, assign and deliver to GTHC, and GTHC agrees to acquire from the Shareholders, the Shares,
free and clear of any and all liens.
 

Section 1.2           Consideration. In consideration for its acquisition of the Shares, GTHC agrees at the Closing to issue and deliver
an aggregate of 50,000,000 shares of GTHC Common Stock (the “New Shares”) to the Shareholders, to be allocated among the
Shareholders in accordance with Schedule I attached hereto. The New Shares will be issued following the Company's 4:1 reverse stock
split.
 

Section 1.3           Closing. The closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall take place
simultaneously with the execution and delivery hereof at the offices of GTHC or such other place as the parties may agree.
 

Section 1.4           Deliveries at Closing. At the Closing:
 

(a)            GTHC shall deliver to the Shareholders:
 

(i)          certificates, registered in their individual names in accordance with the allocation set forth on Schedule I,
representing the New Shares; and
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(ii)         resolutions of GTHC’ board of directors, certified by the Secretary of GTHC, authorizing this Agreement and the

transactions contemplated hereby;
 

(b)          the Shareholders and Avalon shall deliver to GTHC:
 

(i)          certificates evidencing all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Avalon; and
 
(ii)         resolutions of Avalon’s board of directors and shareholders, certified by the Secretary of Avalon, authorizing this

Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby;
 

ARTICLE 2
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF AVALON AND THE STOCKHOLDERS

 
The Shareholders and Avalon represent and warrant to GTHC as of the date hereof as follows:

 
Section 2.1           Organization.

 
Avalon is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware, and has all

requisite corporate power and authority to own its properties and carry on its business as now being conducted. Unless the context
otherwise requires, Avalon and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as “Avalon”.
 

Section 2.2           Capitalization. As of the date of this Agreement, the authorized capital stock of Avalon consists of 2,500 shares
of common stock, no par value per share, 2,500 shares of which are validly issued and outstanding and constitute the Shares.
 

Section 2.3           Ownership.
 

The Shareholders are the sole record and beneficial owners of the Shares in the amounts set forth in Schedule I attached hereto.
The Shareholders have good and marketable title to the Shares and the absolute right to deliver the Shares in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement, free and clear of all Liens. The transfer of the Shares to GTHC in accordance with the terms of this Agreement transfers
good and marketable title to the Shares to GTHC free and clear of all liens, restrictions, rights, options and claims of every kind.
 

Section 2.4           Authority; Enforceability. The Shareholders have full legal capacity, and Avalon has full legal right, power and
authority, to execute, deliver and perform this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. This Agreement has
been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Avalon and the Shareholders and constitutes, and each other agreement, instrument or
documents executed or to be executed by Avalon and the Shareholders in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby has been
duly authorized, executed and delivered by Avalon and the Shareholders and constitutes a valid and legally binding obligation of Avalon
and the Shareholders enforceable against Avalon and the Shareholders in accordance with their respective terms, except as (a)
enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or similar laws from time to time in
effect affecting creditors’ rights generally and (b) the availability of equitable remedies may be limited by equitable principles of general
applicability.
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Section 2.5           Third Party Consents. No consent, authorization, order or approval of, or filing or registration with, any

governmental authority or other person is required for the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the consummation by Avalon of any
of the transactions contemplated hereby.
 

Section 2.6           Title to Assets. Avalon, and each of its subsidiaries has good and marketable title to all of its assets, and such
assets will be free and clear of all liens, charges, security interests or other encumbrances except liens for current taxes not yet due and
liens incurred in the ordinary course of business.
 

Section 2.7           Condition of Assets. Avalon’s assets have been maintained for their respective intended purposes in the ordinary
course of business and are in good condition and repair except for ordinary wear and tear; and the facilities leased in connection with
Avalon's business operations have been maintained in the ordinary course and no material expenditures are presently required for the repair
and maintenance thereof.
 

Section 2.8           Books and Records. Except with respect to taxes not yet assessed, the underlying books and records of Avalon
reflect all of the debts, liabilities and obligations of any nature (whether absolute, accrued or otherwise, and whether due or to become due)
of Avalon at the dates thereof. Avalon has not given any guarantees of the obligations of any other person or entity.
 

Section 2.9           Litigation. There is no litigation, action, suit or other proceeding pending or, to the best of Avalon 's knowledge,
any material litigation, action, suit or other proceeding threatened against Avalon relating to the business or the assets of Avalon, or which
could adversely affect the transactions contemplated by this Agreement other than in the ordinary course of business.
 

Section 2.10          Taxes. Avalon and each of the Subsidiaries has duly filed all tax reports and returns (federal, state and local
income, corporate, franchise and other) required by it to be filed. These returns and reports are true and correct in all material respects and
all taxes due pursuant thereto have been paid. Copies of all such tax returns have been provided to GTHC. Avalon has not received notice
of any tax deficiency outstanding, proposed or assessed against it, nor has it executed any waiver of any statute of limitations on the
assessment or collection of any tax. There are no tax liens upon, pending against, or to the best knowledge of Avalon, threatened against
any of the assets of Avalon. Avalon is current in its payment obligations for workers compensation and disability insurance, withholding
and payroll taxes and other required payments in respect of its employees.
 

Section 2.11          Compliance with Laws. The business of Avalon is in compliance in all material respects with all laws, federal,
state or local, and all provisions of all rules, and regulations of any federal agency, authority, board, commission, or the like, or any state or
local government, or any authority, agency, board, commission, or the like having jurisdiction over such business; including those relating
to environmental laws and regulations. Avalon possesses all material licenses, permits and governmental approvals and authorizations
which are required to own its assets and conduct its business as heretofore conducted.
 

Section 2.12          Material Agreements. All such material contracts, leases and agreements permit the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement without the consent of any other party, or, if such consent is required, the consent has been obtained. All such material
contracts, leases and agreements are in full force and binding upon the parties thereto, and no party thereto is in material default of any such
agreements.
 

Section 2.13         Officers and Directors. David Jin is the sole executive officer and director of Avalon and each of its Subsidiaries.
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Section 2.14          Charter. True and correct copies of all of its minute and stock record books and certificate of incorporation and

bylaws have been delivered to GTHC.
 

Section 2.15          Insurance. All policies of fire, liability and other forms of insurance held by Avalon are deemed by Avalon to be
sufficient, and valid policies, in such amounts; will be outstanding and duly in force on the Closing Date.
 

Section 2.16          Guarantees. Neither Avalon nor any of its subsidiaries is liable for and/or has guaranteed the obligations of any
person or entity other than the obligations of a subsidiary nor is Avalon or any such subsidiary a party to any agreement to do so.
 

Section 2.17         Accuracy; Survival. The representations, warranties and statements of Avalon contained in this Agreement or
any Exhibit hereto, or in any Certificate delivered by Avalon pursuant to this Agreement, are true and correct in all material respects and do
not omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the representations, warranties or statements contained herein or therein not
misleading. All such representations, warranties and statements shall survive the Closing (and none shall merge into any instrument of
conveyance), regardless of any investigation or lack of investigation by either of the parries to this Agreement.
 

Section 2.18         No Conflict. Neither the execution and the delivery of this Agreement by the Shareholders, nor the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (a) violate, conflict with, or result in a breach of any provisions of, (b) constitute a
default (or an event which, with notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute a default) under, (c) result in the termination of or
accelerate the performance required by, (d) result in the creation of any Lien upon the Shares under any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of Avalon or, to any material extent, under the terms and conditions of any note,
bond, mortgage, indenture, deed of trust, lease, license, loan agreement or other instrument or obligation to or by which either Avalon or the
Shareholders or any of their assets are bound, or (e) to any material extent, violate any Applicable Law binding upon either Avalon or the
Shareholders or any of their assets.
 

Section 2.19.         Investment Representation. Each of the Shareholders acknowledges that the Shares are restricted securities, that
such Shareholder is acquiring the Shares for his or her own account with the present intention of holding the Shares for purposes of
investment and not with a view to their distribution within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and that the Shares will
bear a legend to such effect. Each of the Shareholders represents that it is an accredited investor as such term is defined under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended. Each of the Shareholders has relied solely on his or her independent investigation in making the decision to
purchase the Shares. Each of the Shareholder’s determination to purchase the Shares was made independent of, and was not affected by,
any statements or opinions (or the lack thereof) regarding the advisability of the purchase or as to the properties, business, prospects or
condition of GTHC (financial or other) which may have been made or given by GTHC or its shareholders.
 

Section 2.20         No Other Representations or Warranties . Except as set forth above in this Section 2, no other representations or
warranties of any kind, express or implied, are made in this Agreement by Avalon or the Shareholders to GTHC.
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ARTICLE 3

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF GTHC
 

GTHC represents and warrants to Avalon and the Shareholders as of the date hereof as follows:
 

Section 3.1           Organization. GTHC is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of
Delaware and has all requisite corporate power and authority to own its properties and carry on its business as now being conducted.
 

Section 3.2           Capitalization. As of the date of this Agreement, the authorized capital stock of GTHC consists of 490 ,000,000
shares of common stock, $.0001 par value per share, of which 1,750,000 shares are issued and outstanding, and 10,000,000 shares of
preferred stock, $.0001 par value per share, of which no shares of common stock are validly issued and outstanding.
 

Section 3.3           Authority; Enforceability. GTHC has the requisite corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this
Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the consummation of
the transactions contemplated hereby have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of GTHC and no other
corporate proceedings on the part of GTHC are necessary to authorize this Agreement or to consummate the transactions so contemplated.
This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by GTHC and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of GTHC, enforceable
against GTHC in accordance with its terms, except as (a) enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent
transfer, moratorium or similar laws from time to time in effect affecting creditors’ rights generally and (b) the availability of equitable
remedies may be limited by equitable principles of general applicability.
 

Section 3.4           Third Party Consents. No consent, authorization, order or approval of, or filing or registration with, any
governmental authority or other person is required for the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the consummation by GTHC of any
of the transactions contemplated hereby.
 

Section 3.5           GTHC Common Stock. All shares of GTHC Common Stock to be issued pursuant to this Agreement will be,
when issued, duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.
 

Section 3.6           No Other Representations or Warranties . Except as set forth above in this Section 3, no other representations or
warranties, express or implied, are made in this Agreement by GTHC to Avalon and the Shareholders.
 

ARTICLE 4
MISCELLANEOUS

 
Section 4.1           Survival of Representations, Warranties and Agreements . The representations, warranties, covenants and

agreements in this Agreement or in any instrument delivered pursuant to this Agreement shall survive the Closing and shall not be limited or
affected by any investigation by or on behalf of any party hereto.
 

Section 4.2.          Further Assurances. Each of GTHC, Avalon and the Shareholders will use its, his or her, as the case may be,
best efforts to take all action and to do all things necessary, proper or advisable on order to consummate and make effective the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.
 

Section 4.3           Notices. All notices hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given upon receipt of
delivery by: (a) personal delivery to the designated individual, (b) certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, (c)
a nationally recognized overnight courier service (against a receipt therefor) or (d) facsimile transmission with confirmation of receipt. All
such notices must be addressed to the address of such party on record.
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Section 4.4           Headings; Gender. When a reference is made in this Agreement to a section, exhibit or schedule, such reference

shall be to a section, exhibit or schedule of this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. The headings contained in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. All personal pronouns used in this
Agreement shall include the other genders, whether used in the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, and the singular shall include the
plural and vice versa, whenever and as often as may be appropriate.
 

Section 4.5           Entire Agreement; No Third Party Beneficiaries . This Agreement (including the documents, exhibits and
instruments referred to herein) (a) constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes all prior agreements, and understandings and
communications, both written and oral, among the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and (b) is not intended to confer upon
any person other than the parties hereto any rights or remedies hereunder.
 

Section 4.6           Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
New York without regard to any applicable principles of conflicts of law.
 

Section 4.7           Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or obligations hereunder shall be assigned by
any of the parties hereto (whether by operation of law or otherwise) without the prior written consent of the other party.
 

Section 4.8           Severability. If any term or other provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced
by reason of any rule of law or public policy, all other conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force
and effect so long as the economic or legal substance of the transactions contemplated hereby is not affected in any adverse manner to
either party.
 

Section 4.9           Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original and all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same document.
 

Section 4.10         Amendment and Modification. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except by an instrument in
writing signed by each of the parties hereto.
 

Section 4.11          Brokers. GTHC and Avalon agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless each other from and against any
liability or expense arising out of any claim asserted by any third party for brokerage or finder's fees or agent's commissions, based on an
allegation that the other impliedly or expressly engaged such claimant as a finder, broker or agent, or brought such claimant into the
negotiations between Avalon and GTHC.
 

Section 4.12           Fees and Expenses. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement or assumed by GTHC in writing;
attorneys’ fees, accounting fees and all other fees for professional services incurred by each party in effectuating the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement shall be paid by the party which incurred such fees. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement, GTHC and Avalon shall each bear its own expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement whether or not such transactions shall be consummated.
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed themselves or by their respective duly
authorized officers as of the date first written above.
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AVALON GLOBALCARE CORP.   
(FKA GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.)  AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM, INC.
   
By:  /s/David Jin  By:/s/David Jin
Name: David Jin  Name: David Jin
Title: CEO  Title: CEO
   
SHAREHOLDERS:   
   
   
/s/ Wenzhao Lu  /s/David Jin
Wenzhao Lu, individually  David Jin, individually
   
   
/s/Meng Li   
Meng Li, individually   
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Schedule I

 
Name  Shares Owned   Allocation Percentage   New Shares to be Issued 

Daniel Lu   1,500   60%  30,000,000 
             
David Jin   750   30%  15,000,000 
             
Meng Li   250   10%  5,000,000 
             
Total   2,500       50,000,000 
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Exhibit 14.1

 
CODE OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS CONDUCT FOR

OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES OF
AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP.

 
1. TREAT IN AN ETHICAL MANNER THOSE TO WHOM URBAN SHIPPER TECHNOLOGY INC. HAS AN

OBLIGATION
 
The officers, directors and employees of Avalon Globocare Corp. (the “Company”) are committed to honesty, just management, fairness,
providing a safe and healthy environment free from the fear of retribution, and respecting the dignity due everyone. For the communities in
which we live and work we are committed to observe sound environmental business practices and to act as concerned and responsible
neighbors, reflecting all aspects of good citizenship.
 
For our shareholders we are committed to pursuing sound growth and earnings objectives and to exercising prudence in the use of our
assets and resources.
 
For our suppliers and partners we are committed to fair competition and the sense of responsibility required of a good customer and
teammate.
 
2. PROMOTE A POSITIVE WORK ENVIRONMENT
 
All employees want and deserve a workplace where they feel respected, satisfied, and appreciated. We respect cultural diversity and will
not tolerate harassment or discrimination of any kind — especially involving race, color, religion, gender, age, national origin, disability,
and veteran or marital status.
 
Providing an environment that supports honesty, integrity, respect, trust, responsibility, and citizenship permits us the opportunity to
achieve excellence in our workplace. While everyone who works for the Company must contribute to the creation and maintenance of such
an environment, including our executives and management personnel, which have a responsibility for fostering a work environment that is
free and open and will bring out the best in all of us. Supervisors should not place subordinates in a position that could cause them to
deviate from acceptable ethical behavior.
 
3. PROTECT YOURSELF, YOUR FELLOW EMPLOYEES, AND THE WORLD WE LIVE IN
 
We are committed to providing a drug-free, safe and healthy work environment, and to observing environmentally sound business
practices. We will strive, at a minimum, to do no harm and where possible, to make the communities in which we work a better place to
live. Each of us is responsible for compliance with environmental, health and safety laws and regulations.
 
4. KEEP ACCURATE AND COMPLETE RECORDS
 
We will maintain accurate and complete Company records. Transactions between the Company and outside individuals and organizations
will be accurately entered in our books in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices and principles. The Company will not
tolerate anyone misrepresenting facts or falsifying records. It will not be tolerated and will result in disciplinary action.
 

 



 

 
5. OBEY THE LAW
 
We will conduct our business in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. Compliance with the law does not comprise our entire
ethical responsibility. Rather, it is a minimum, absolutely essential condition for performance of our duties. In conducting business, we
shall:

 
A. STRICTLY ADHERE TO ALL ANTITRUST LAWS

 
Officers, directors and employees must strictly adhere to all antitrust laws where the Company is operating. Such laws exist in the
United States and in many other countries where the Company may conduct business. These laws prohibit practices in restraint of
trade such as price fixing and boycotting suppliers or customers. They also bar pricing intended to run a competitor out of business;
disparaging, misrepresenting, or harassing a competitor; stealing trade secrets; bribery; and kickbacks.

 
B. STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL SECURITIES LAWS

 
We must always be alert to and comply with the security laws and regulations of the United States and other countries where the
Company engages in business.

 
6. AVOID CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
 
Our officers, directors and employees have an obligation to give their complete loyalty to the best interests of the Company. They should
avoid any action that may involve, or may appear to involve, a material conflict of interest with the Company. Officers, directors and
employees should not have any material financial or other business relationships with suppliers, customers or competitors that might
impair, or even appear to impair, the independence of any judgment they may need to make on behalf of the Company.
 
HERE ARE SOME WAYS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST COULD ARISE:
 

· Employment by a competitor, or potential competitor, regardless of the nature of the employment, while employed by the
Company.

· Acceptance of gifts, payment, or services from those seeking to do business with the Company.
· Placement of business with a firm owned or controlled by an officer, director or employee or his/her family.
· Ownership of, or substantial interest in, a company that is a competitor, client or supplier.
· Acting as a consultant to the Company customer, client or supplier.

 
Officers, directors and employees are under a continuing obligation to disclose any situation that presents the possibility of a conflict or
disparity of interest between the officer, director or employee and the Company. Disclosure of any potential conflict is the key to remaining
in full compliance with this policy.
 
7. COMPETE ETHICALLY AND FAIRLY FOR BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES
 
We must comply with the laws and regulations that pertain to the acquisition of goods and services. We will compete fairly and ethically
for all business opportunities.
 

 



 

 
If you are involved in Company transactions, you must be certain that all statements, communications, and representations are accurate and
truthful.
 
8. AVOID ILLEGAL AND QUESTIONABLE GIFTS OR FAVORS
 
The sale and marketing of our products and services should always be free from even the perception that favorable treatment was sought,
received, or given in exchange for the furnishing or receipt of business courtesies. Officers, directors and employees of the Company will
neither give nor accept business courtesies that constitute, or could be reasonably perceived as constituting, unfair business inducements or
that would violate law, regulation or policies of the Company, or could cause embarrassment to or reflect negatively on the Company's
reputation.
 
9. MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF CONSULTANTS, AGENTS, AND REPRESENTATIVES
 
Business integrity is a key standard for the selection and retention of those who represent the Company. Agents, representatives and
consultants must certify their willingness to comply with the Company's policies and procedures and must never be retained to circumvent
our values and principles. Paying bribes or kickbacks, engaging in industrial espionage, obtaining the proprietary data of a third party
without authority, or gaining inside information or influence are just a few examples of what could give us an unfair competitive advantage
and could result in violations of law.
 
10. PROTECT PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
 
Proprietary Company information may not be disclosed to anyone without proper authorization. Keep proprietary documents protected and
secure. In the course of normal business activities, suppliers, customers and competitors may sometimes divulge to you information that is
proprietary to their business. Respect these confidences.
 
11. OBTAIN AND USE COMPANY ASSETS WISELY
 
Personal use of Company property must always be in accordance with corporate policy. Proper use of Company property, information
resources, material, facilities and equipment is your responsibility. Use and maintain these assets with the utmost care and respect, guarding
against waste and abuse, and never borrow or remove Company property without management's permission.
 
12. FOLLOW THE LAW AND USE COMMON SENSE IN POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND ACTIVITIES
 
The Company encourages its employees to become involved in civic affairs and to participate in the political process. Employees must
understand, however, that their involvement and participation must be on an individual basis, on their own time and at their own expense.
In the United States, federal law prohibits corporations from donating corporate funds, goods, or services, directly or indirectly, to
candidates for federal offices — this includes employees' work time. Local and state laws also govern political contributions and activities
as they apply to their respective jurisdictions.
 

 



 

 
13. BOARD COMMITTEES.
 
The Company shall continue to enforce this Code of Ethics. The Board of Directors will meet at least once each year regarding the general
effectiveness of the Company's Code of Ethics, the Company's controls and reporting procedures and the Company's business conduct.
 
14. DISCIPLINARY MEASURES.
 
The Company shall consistently enforce its Code of Ethics and Business Conduct through appropriate means of discipline. Violations of
the Code shall be promptly reported by the Board of Directors. Pursuant to procedures adopted by it, the Board of Directors shall determine
whether violations of the Code have occurred and, if so, shall determine the disciplinary measures to be taken against any employee or
agent of the Company who has so violated the Code.
 
The disciplinary measures, which may be invoked at the discretion of the Board of Directors, include, but are not limited to, counseling,
oral or written reprimands, warnings, probation or suspension without pay, demotions, reductions in salary, termination of employment and
restitution.
 
Persons subject to disciplinary measures shall include, in addition to the violator, others involved in the wrongdoing such as (i) persons who
fail to use reasonable care to detect a violation, (ii) persons who if requested to divulge information withhold material information
regarding a violation, and (iii) supervisors who approve or condone the violations or attempt to retaliate against employees or agents for
reporting violations or violators.
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Avalon Healthcare System, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd., Peoples Republic of China
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

 
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of 
Avalon Healthcare System Inc.
 
We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Avalon Healthcare System Inc. (the "Company") as of December 31, 2015 and the
related statements of operations, changes in stockholders' deficit and cash flows for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception)
through December 31, 2015. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform an audit of the Company's internal control
over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2015 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through
December 31, 2015, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in
Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company had not generated any revenue, incurred net loss, had a working capital deficit and the
current cash balance cannot be projected to cover its operating expenses. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. Management's plans, with respect to these matters are also described in Note 2 to the financial statements.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
 
 /s/ RBSM LLP
  
New York, New York  
October 19, 2016  
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.

BALANCE SHEET
 

  December 31,  
  2015  
    

ASSETS     
     
CURRENT ASSETS:     

Cash  $ 109,586 
     

Total Current Assets   109,586 
     

Total Assets  $ 109,586 
     

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT     
     
CURRENT LIABILITIES:     

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ 16,600 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - related party   18,208 
Due to related parties   88,150 
     

Total Current Liabilities   122,958 
     

Commitments and Contingencies - (Note 7)     
     
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT:     

Common stock, no par value; 2,500 shares authorized;   2,500 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2015   - 
Additional paid-in capital   89,000 
Accumulated deficit   (102,372)

     
Total Stockholders' Deficit   (13,372)

     
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit  $ 109,586 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
 

  For the Period from  
  May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through 
  December 31, 2015  
    
REVENUE  $ - 
     
OPERATING EXPENSES:     

Professional fees   83,900 
Other general and administrative   18,480 

     
Total Operating Expenses   102,380 

     
OTHER INCOME     

Interest Income   8 
     

Total Other Income   8 
     
NET LOSS  $ (102,372)
     
NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE:     

Basic and diluted  $ (40.95)
     
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING:     

Basic and diluted   2,500 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015

 
  Common Stock   Additional      Total  
  Number of      Paid-in   Accumulated   Stockholders'  
  Shares   Amount   Capital   Deficit   Deficit  
                
Balance, May 18, 2015 (date of inception)   -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
                     
Issuance of common stock to founders   2,500   -   -   -   - 
                     
Owners' contribution   -   -   89,000   -   89,000 
                     
Net loss from May 18, 2015 (date of inception)
through December 31, 2015   -   -   -   (102,372)   (102,372)
                     
Balance, December 31, 2015   2,500  $ -  $ 89,000  $ (102,372)  $ (13,372)
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 
  For the Period from  
  May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through 
  December 31, 2015  
    
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:     

Net loss  $ (102,372)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:     

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities   16,600 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - related party   18,208 

     
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES   (67,564)
     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

Proceeds received from related parties' advance   88,150 
Proceeds received from owners' contribution   89,000 

     
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES   177,150 
     
NET INCREASE IN CASH   109,586 
     
CASH - beginning of period   - 
     
CASH - end of year  $ 109,586 
     
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:     

Cash paid for:     
Interest  $ - 
Income taxes  $ - 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS
 

Organization
 

Avalon Healthcare System Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on May 18, 2015 under the laws of the State of Delaware and
established a fiscal year end of December 31st. Currently, the Company is engaged in medical related consulting services for customers.
 
NOTE 2 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND GOING CONCERN
 
Basis of presentation
 
The accompanying financial statements for Avalon Healthcare System Inc. have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (the “U.S. GAAP”) and with the rules and regulations of the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission for financial information.
 
Going concern
 
These financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern, which contemplates, among
other things, the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business.
 
As reflected in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had a net loss of $102,372 and net cash used in operating activities of
$67,564 for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015, and a working capital deficit, a stockholders’
deficit, and accumulated deficit of $13,372, $13,372 and $102,372, respectively, at December 31, 2015 and did not generate any revenue
for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015. The current cash balance cannot be projected to cover
the operating expenses for the next twelve months from the release date of this report. These matters raise substantial doubt about the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the
Company’s ability to raise additional capital, implement its business plan, and generate significant revenues. The Company plans on
raising capital through the sale of equity or debt instruments to implement its business plan. However, there is no assurance these plans will
be realized and that any additional financings will be available to the Company on satisfactory terms and conditions, if any.
 
The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability or classification of asset-carrying
amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 
Use of estimates
 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant estimates during the period from May 18, 2015 (date of
inception) through December 31, 2015 include the valuation of deferred tax assets.
 
Fair value of financial instruments and fair value measurements
 
The Company adopted the guidance of Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 820 for fair value measurements which clarifies the
definition of fair value, prescribes methods for measuring fair value, and establishes a fair value hierarchy to classify the inputs used in
measuring fair value as follows:
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Fair value of financial instruments and fair value measurements (continued)
 

· Level 1-Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities available at the measurement date.
 

· Level 2-Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable, and inputs derived from or
corroborated by observable market data.

 
· Level 3-Inputs are unobservable inputs which reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions on what assumptions the market

participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best available information.
 
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, accounts payable and accrued
liabilities – related party, and due to related parties approximate their fair market value based on the short-term maturity of these
instruments. The Company did not have any non-financial assets or liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
December 31, 2015.
 
ASC 825-10 “Financial Instruments”, allows entities to voluntarily choose to measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value
(fair value option). The fair value option may be elected on an instrument-by-instrument basis and is irrevocable, unless a new election date
occurs. If the fair value option is elected for an instrument, unrealized gains and losses for that instrument should be reported in earnings at
each subsequent reporting date. The Company did not elect to apply the fair value option to any outstanding instruments.
 
Cash and cash equivalents
 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or
less. There were no cash equivalents at December 31, 2015.
 
Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts
 
Accounts receivables may result from our consulting services. Management must make estimates of the uncollectability of accounts
receivable. Management specifically analyzed customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness, current economic trends and changes
in customer payment terms when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts.
 
Revenue recognition
 
Pursuant to the guidance of ASC Topic 605, the Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery
has occurred or services have been provided, the purchase price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured.
 
Revenue from consulting contracts is recognized when it is earned pursuant to the terms of the contract. Each contract is unique and
tailored to the needs of the customer and goals of the project. Each contract calls for a fixed payment in a fixed period of time. These
contracts generally involve some sort of up-front payment. These projects are usually billed monthly based on costs, hours, or some other
measure of activity during the month and revenue is recognized as services are provided. If there is substantive acceptance terms then
revenue will not be recognized until acceptance occurs. The Company has not yet generated any revenue as of and for the period from May
18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Research and development
 
Expenditures for research and product development costs are expensed as incurred. The Company did not incur any research and
development costs during the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015.
 
Advertising
 
All costs related to advertising are expensed as incurred and are included in selling expenses on the accompanying statement of operations.
The Company did not incur any advertising expenses during the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015.
 
Income taxes
 
The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset/liability method prescribed by ASC 740, “Income Taxes.” Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities using enacted tax rates that will be in effect in the period in which the differences are expected to reverse. The Company records
a valuation allowance to offset deferred tax assets if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that some
portion, or all, of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized as income
or loss in the period that includes the enactment date.
 
The Company follows the accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes using the provisions of ASC 740 “Income Taxes”. Using
that guidance, tax positions initially need to be recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not the position will be
sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. As of December 31, 2015, the Company had no uncertain tax positions that qualify for
either recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Tax year that remains subject to examination is the year ended December 31,
2015. The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain income tax positions in other expense. However, no such interest
and penalties were recorded as of December 31, 2015.
 
Earnings per share
 
ASC Topic 260 “Earnings per Share,” requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) with a reconciliation of the
numerator and denominator of the basic EPS computation to the numerator and denominator of the diluted EPS computation. Basic EPS
excludes dilution. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were
exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the entity.

 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net loss available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock, common stock equivalents and potentially dilutive securities outstanding during each period. Common stock
equivalents are not included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share if their effect would be anti-dilutive. In a period in which the
Company has a net loss, all potentially dilutive securities are excluded from the computation of diluted shares outstanding as they would
have had an anti-dilutive impact. The Company did not have any common stock equivalents and potentially dilutive common stock
outstanding during the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015.The following table presents a
reconciliation of basic and diluted net loss per share: 
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Earnings per share (continued)
 
  Period from May 18, 2015  

  
(date of inception) through December 31,

2015  
Net loss for basic and diluted net loss per share of common stock  $ (102,372)
Weighted average common stock - basic and diluted   2,500 
Net loss per common share - basic and diluted  $ (40.95)
 
Segment reporting
 
The Company uses “the management approach” in determining reportable operating segments. The management approach considers the
internal organization and reporting used by the Company’s chief operating decision maker for making operating decisions and assessing
performance as the source for determining the Company’s reportable segments. All of the Company's operations are considered by the
chief operating decision maker to be aggregated in one reportable operating segment. Currently, all of the Company’s customers are in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) and all income will be derived from consulting services. 

 
Recent accounting pronouncements

 
The Company has evaluated all the recently issued accounting pronouncements through the filing date of these financial statements and
does not believe that any of these pronouncements will have a material impact on the Company's financial position and results of
operations.
 
NOTE 4 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities – related party
 
At December 31, 2015, the Company owed David Jin, its shareholder, chief executive officer, president and board member, of $18,208 for
travel reimbursement which has been included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities – related party on the accompanying balance
sheet.

 
Due to related parties
 
From time to time, David Jin, shareholder, chief executive officer, president and board member of the Company, provided advances to the
Company to supplement its working capital needs. Those advances are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured and payable on
demand. The working capital advance of $500 at December 31, 2015 is reflected as due to related parties on the accompanying balance
sheet.
 
From time to time, Meng Li, shareholder, chief operating officer and board member of the Company, provided advances to the Company to
supplement its working capital needs. Those advances are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured and payable on demand.
The working capital advance of $87,650 at December 31, 2015 is reflected as due to related parties on the accompanying balance sheet.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
 
Shares authorized
 
The authorized capital of the Company consists of 2,500 shares of common stock, no par value.
 
Common stock
 
In May 2015, the Company issued 2,500 shares of its common stock to its three founders. As there was no determinable fair value of
founders’ shares, the Company valued these common shares at a par value of zero per common share.
 
Additional paid-in capital
 
Between May 18, 2015 (date of inception) and December 31, 2015, the Company’s founders contributed $89,000 to the Company for
working capital needs.
 
NOTE 6 – INCOME TAXES
 
The Company maintains deferred tax assets that reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. These deferred tax assets consist of net
operating loss carryforward. The net deferred tax asset has been fully offset by a valuation allowance because of the Company’s history of
losses.
 
The items accounting for the difference between income taxes at the effective statutory rate and the provision for income taxes were as
follows:
 
Income tax benefit at U.S. statutory rate of 34%  $ 34,806 
Income tax benefit at Delaware state rate of 5%   5,119 
Change in valuation allowance   (39,925)
Total provision for income tax  $ - 
 
The Company’s approximate net deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2015 was as follows:
 
Deferred Tax Asset:     

Net operating loss carryforward  $ 39,925 
Valuation allowance   (39,925)

Net deferred tax asset  $ - 
 
The Company provided a valuation allowance equal to the deferred income tax asset for the period ended December 31, 2015 because it
was not known whether future taxable income will be sufficient to utilize the loss carryforward. The potential tax benefit arising from the
loss carryforward will expire in 2035.
 
Additionally, the future utilization of the net operating loss carryforward to offset future taxable income may be subject to special tax rules
which may limit their usage under the Separate Return Limitation Year (“SRLY”) rules. If necessary, the deferred tax asset will be reduced
by any carryforward that expires prior to utilization as a result of such limitations, with a corresponding reduction of the valuation
allowance.
 
The Company does not have any uncertain tax positions or events leading to uncertainty in a tax position. The Company’s 2015 Corporate
Income Tax Return is subject to Internal Revenue Service examination.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINCENGIES
 
Commitments
 
Consulting Service Contract
 
On September 11, 2015, the Company entered into a six-month consulting service agreement with a third party who has agreed to provide
certain consulting service in the areas of capital markets advisory to the Company. The agreement expired on March 14, 2016. On March
14, 2016, the Company renewed the agreement. The term of the renewed agreement is one year and expires on March 14, 2017. In
accordance with this agreement, the Company pays a flat cash fee of $12,000 per month. The accrued service fees related to the service
agreement at December 31, 2015 was $6,000, which was included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities on the accompanying balance
sheet.
 
Due Diligence Service Contract
 
On October 5, 2015, the Company entered into a service agreement with a third party who has agreed to arrange for legal due diligence and
assist in coordinating the overall business due diligence and advisory service for the Company. In accordance with this agreement, the
Company incurred and paid a flat cash fee of $40,000. The agreement expired as of December 31, 2015. The accrued service fees related to
the service agreement at December 31, 2015 was $10,000, which was included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities on the
accompanying balance sheet. The Company paid the $10,000 in full in February 2016.
 
Legal Service Contract
 
On July 27, 2016, the Company entered into a legal service agreement with a law firm who has agreed to provide corporate and securities
related legal service to the Company. In accordance to this legal service agreement, the Company pays a flat cash fee of $45,000 upon
achieving certain milestones. In addition, upon closing of the acquisition of a public entity (“Pubco”), the Company shall pay an amount of
shares of common stock equal to 2% of the issued and outstanding shares of Pubco following the reverse merger.
 
NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS
 
Concentrations of credit risk
 
The Company maintains its cash in bank and financial institution deposits that at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Company
has not experienced any losses in such accounts through December 31, 2015. There were no balances in excess of Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured levels as of December 31, 2015.
 
NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

 
In April 2016, the Company entered into three sales agreements with three related parties to provide consulting services to those parties.
 
On April 29, 2016, Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. (“Avalon Shanghai”) was organized under the laws of the People’s
Republic of China. The Company owns 100% of the capital stock of Avalon Shanghai.
 
On September 14, 2016, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement (the "September Agreement") to acquire 1,500,000 shares
of restricted common stock (the “Control Shares”) of Global Technologies Corp., which subsequently changed its name on October 18,
2016 to Avalon Globocare Corp., for a purchase price of $230,000. Upon purchase of the Control Shares, the Company beneficially owned
shares of common stock representing control of Global Technologies Corp.. The Company subsequently assigned the Control Shares to its
three shareholders resulting in Wenzhao Lu receiving 900,000 shares, David Jin receiving 450,000 shares and Meng Li receiving 150,000
shares.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 2015
 

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)
 

On October 17, 2016, the Company entered into a lease for office space in New Jersey with a related party (the “Office Lease”). Pursuant
to the Office Lease, the monthly rent is $1,000. The term of the Office Lease is one year commencing on November 1, 2016 and will
expire on October 31, 2017.
 
Global Technologies Corp. effected a one-for-four reverse stock split of its common stock on October 18, 2016.  All share and per share
information of Global Technologies Corp. in this report has been retroactively adjusted to reflect this reverse stock split.
 
On October 18, 2016, Global Technologies Corp.’s corporate name was changed to Avalon Globocare Corp.
 
On October 19, 2016, the Company’s three shareholders entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with Avalon Globocare
Corp., pursuant to which Avalon Globocare Corp. acquired 100% of the Company’s outstanding securities in exchange for 50,000,000
shares of Avalon Globocare Corp.’s common stock.
 

 F-13  

 



 
Exhibit 99.2 

 
AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2016
(Unaudited)

 

 



 

 
AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

INDEX TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
CONTENTS

 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements:  
  

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets – As of June 30, 2016 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2015 F-2
  
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss - For the Three and Six Months Ended June 30,

2016 and For the Period from May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through June 30, 2015 (Unaudited) F-3
  
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) – For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

(Unaudited) F-4
  
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows – For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 and For the Period from May

18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through June 30, 2015 (Unaudited) F-5
  
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements F-6 to F-13
 

 F-1  



 

 
AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
 
  June 30   December 31,  
  2016   2015  
  (Unaudited)     

ASSETS         
         
CURRENT ASSETS:         

Cash  $ 611,487  $ 109,586 
         

Total Current Assets   611,487   109,586 
         

Total Assets  $ 611,487  $ 109,586 
         

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)         
         
CURRENT LIABILITIES:         

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $ 18,900  $ 16,600 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - related party   20,565   18,208 
Advance from customers - related parties   452,500   - 
Due to related parties   97,150   88,150 

         
Total Current Liabilities   589,115   122,958 

         
Commitments and Contingencies - (Note 7)         

         
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT):         

Common stock, no par value; 2,500 shares authorized;     2,500 shares issued and outstanding at
June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015   -   - 

Additional paid-in capital   230,000   89,000 
Accumulated deficit   (207,843)   (102,372)
Accumulated other comprehensive income - foreign currency translation adjustment   215   - 

         

Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)   22,372   (13,372)
         

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)  $ 611,487  $ 109,586 
 

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
 
  For the Three Months  For the Period from   For the Six Months 
  Ended   May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through  Ended  
  June 30, 2016   June 30, 2015   June 30, 2016  
          
REVENUE  $ -  $ -  $ - 
             
OPERATING EXPENSES:             

Professional fees   41,000   1,300   77,075 
Other general and administrative   5,052   2,933   28,456 

             
Total Operating Expenses   46,052   4,233   105,531 

             
OTHER INCOME             

Interest Income   52   -   60 
             

Total Other Income   52   -   60 
             
NET LOSS  $ (46,000)  $ (4,233)  $ (105,471)
             
COMPREHENSIVE LOSS             

  NET LOSS   (46,000)   (4,233)   (105,471)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME             

Unrealized foreign currency translation gain   215   -   215 
COMPREHENSIVE LOSS  $ (45,785)  $ (4,233)  $ (105,256)

             
NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARES:             

Basic and diluted  $ (18.40)  $ (1.69)  $ (42.19)
             
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING:             

Basic and diluted   2,500   2,500   2,500 
 

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

 
  Common Stock   Additional      Accumulated   Total  
  Number of      Paid-in   Accumulated  Other   Stockholders'  
  Shares   Amount   Capital   Deficit   Comprehensive Income  Equity (Deficit) 
                   
Balance, December 31, 2015   2,500  $ -  $ 89,000  $ (102,372)  $ -  $ (13,372)
                         
Owners' contribution   -   -   141,000   -   -   141,000 
                         
Net loss for the six months ended
June 30, 2016   -   -   -   (105,471)   -   (105,471)
                         
Foreign currency translation
adjustment   -   -   -   -   215   215 
                         
Balance, June 30, 2016
(Unaudited)   2,500  $ -  $ 230,000  $ (207,843)  $ 215  $ 22,372 
 

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
 

 F-4  



 

 
AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
 
  For the Six Months  For the Period from  
  Ended   May 18, 2015 (Date of Inception) through 
  June 30, 2016   June 30, 2015  
       
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:         

Net loss  $ (105,471)  $ (4,233)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:         

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities   2,300   1,300 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - related party   2,573   2,933 
Advance from customers - related parties   452,500   - 

         
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES   351,902   - 
         
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES         

Proceeds received from related parties' advance   9,000   - 
Proceeds received from owners' contribution   141,000   - 

         
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES   150,000   - 
         
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE ON CASH   (1)   - 
         
NET INCREASE IN CASH   501,901   - 
         
CASH - beginning of period   109,586   - 
         
CASH - end of period  $ 611,487  $ - 
         
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:         

Cash paid for:         

Interest  $ -  $ - 
Income taxes  $ -  $ - 

 
See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

 

 F-5  



 

 
AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS

 
Organization

 
Avalon Healthcare System Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated on May 18, 2015 under the laws of the State of Delaware and
established a fiscal year end of December 31st. Currently, the Company is engaged in medical related consulting services for customers.
 
The Company owns 100% of the capital stock of Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. (“Avalon Shanghai”), which is a
wholly foreign-owned enterprise (“WFOE”) organized under the laws of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC” or “China”). Avalon
(Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. was incorporated on April 29, 2016 and is engaged in medical related consulting services for
customers.
 
On September 14, 2016, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement (the "September Agreement") to acquire 1,500,000 shares
of restricted common stock (the “Control Shares”) of Global Technologies Corp., which subsequently changed its name on October 18,
2016 to Avalon Globocare Corp., for a purchase price of $230,000. Upon purchase of the Control Shares, the Company beneficially owned
shares of common stock representing control of Global Technologies Corp.. The Company subsequently assigned the Control Shares to its
three shareholders resulting in Wenzhao Lu receiving 900,000 shares, David Jin receiving 450,000 shares and Meng Li receiving 150,000
shares.
 
On October 19, 2016, the Company’s three shareholders entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with Avalon Globocare
Corp., pursuant to which Avalon Globocare Corp. acquired 100% of the Company’s outstanding securities in exchange for 50,000,000
shares of Avalon Globocare Corp.’s common stock.
 
NOTE 2 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND GOING CONCERN
 
Principles of consolidation

 
The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 include the financial statement of its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd. which was incorporated on April 29, 2016. The financial
statements for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015 are not consolidated. All intercompany accounts
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation for the 2016 amounts.
 
Basis of presentation

 
Management acknowledges its responsibility for the preparation of the accompanying interim financial statements which reflect all
adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, considered necessary in its opinion for a fair statement of its financial position and
the results of its operations for the interim period presented. The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim financial information and with the
instructions Article 8-03 of Regulation S-X. Operating results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for the fiscal year as a whole. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the summary of significant
accounting policies and notes to financial statements included in the Company’s audited financial statements for the period from May 18,
2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015.
 
The condensed balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 contained herein has been derived from the audited financial statements as of
December 31, 2015, but do not include all disclosures required by U.S. GAAP.
 
Going concern
 
These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern, which contemplates, among other things, the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 2 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND GOING CONCERN (continued)
 
Going concern (continued)
 
As reflected in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, the Company had a net loss of $105,471 for the
six months ended June 30, 2016, and an accumulated deficit of $207,843 at June 30, 2016, and did not generate any revenue from inception
through June 30, 2016. In addition, the current cash balance cannot be projected to cover the operating expenses for the next twelve months
from the release date of this report. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the Company’s ability to raise additional capital, implement its
business plan, and generate significant revenues. There are no assurances that the Company will be successful in its efforts to generate
significant revenues, maintain sufficient cash balance or report profitable operations or to continue as a going concern. The Company plans
on raising capital through the sale of equity or debt instruments to implement its business plan. However, there is no assurance these plans
will be realized and that any additional financings will be available to the Company on satisfactory terms and conditions, if any.
 
The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability or classification of asset-carrying
amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 
Use of estimates
 
The preparation of the unaudited consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant estimates during the three and six months ended
June 30, 2016 and the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015 include the valuation of deferred tax assets.
 
Fair value of financial instruments and fair value measurements
 
The Company adopted the guidance of Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 820 for fair value measurements which clarifies the
definition of fair value, prescribes methods for measuring fair value, and establishes a fair value hierarchy to classify the inputs used in
measuring fair value as follows:
 

· Level 1-Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities available at the measurement date.
 

· Level 2-Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
assets and liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable, and inputs derived from or
corroborated by observable market data.

 
· Level 3-Inputs are unobservable inputs which reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions on what assumptions the market

participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best available information.
 
The carrying amounts reported in the condensed consolidated balance sheets for cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities – related party, advance from customers – related parties, and due to related parties approximate their fair
market value based on the short-term maturity of these instruments. The Company did not have any non-financial assets or liabilities that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Fair value of financial instruments and fair value measurements (continued)
 
ASC 825-10 “Financial Instruments”, allows entities to voluntarily choose to measure certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value
(fair value option). The fair value option may be elected on an instrument-by-instrument basis and is irrevocable, unless a new election date
occurs. If the fair value option is elected for an instrument, unrealized gains and losses for that instrument should be reported in earnings at
each subsequent reporting date. The Company did not elect to apply the fair value option to any outstanding instruments.
 
Cash and cash equivalents
 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or
less. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.
 
Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts
 
Accounts receivables may result from our consulting services. Management must make estimates of the uncollectability of accounts
receivable. Management specifically analyzed customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness, current economic trends and changes
in customer payment terms when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts.
 
Advance from customers – related parties  
 
Advance from customers – related parties at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 amounted to $452,500 and $0, respectively, and
consists of prepayments from customers for service that had not yet been provided. The Company will recognize the deposits as revenue as
service is provided to customers in accordance with the Company’s revenue recognition policy.
 
Revenue recognition
 
Pursuant to the guidance of ASC Topic 605, the Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery
has occurred or services have been provided, the purchase price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured.
 
Revenue from consulting contracts is recognized when it is earned pursuant to the terms of the contract. Each contract is unique and
tailored to the needs of the customer and goals of the project. Each contract calls for a fixed payment in a fixed period of time. These
contracts generally involve some sort of up-front payment. These projects are usually billed monthly based on costs, hours, or some other
measure of activity during the month and revenue is recognized as services are provided. If there is substantive acceptance terms then
revenue will not be recognized until acceptance occurs. The Company has not yet generated any revenues since the date of inception, May
18, 2015, through June 30, 2016.
 
Cost of revenue
 
Cost of consulting services includes internal labor and related benefits, travel expenses, subcontractor costs, and other related consulting
costs.
 
Research and development
 
Expenditures for research and product development costs are expensed as incurred. The Company did not incur any research and
development costs during the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June
30, 2015.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Advertising
 
All costs related to advertising are expensed as incurred and are included in selling expenses on the accompanying unaudited consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive loss. The Company did not incur any advertising expenses during the three and six months
ended June 30, 2016 and the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2015.
 
Income taxes
 
The Company accounts for income taxes using the asset/liability method prescribed by ASC 740, “Income Taxes.” Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and
liabilities using enacted tax rates that will be in effect in the period in which the differences are expected to reverse. The Company records
a valuation allowance to offset deferred tax assets if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more-likely-than-not that some
portion, or all, of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized as income
or loss in the period that includes the enactment date.
 
The Company follows the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10 “Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (ASC 740-10). Certain recognition thresholds
must be met before a tax position is recognized in the financial statements. An entity may only recognize or continue to recognize tax
positions that meet a “more-likely-than-not” threshold. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company does not believe it has
any uncertain tax positions that would require either recognition or disclosure in the accompanying unaudited consolidated financial
statements.  The Company recognizes and accrues for tax related interest and penalties when assessed. As of June 30, 2016 and December
31, 2015, the Company has not been assessed any interest or penalties.

 
Foreign currency translation

 
The reporting currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar. The functional currency of the parent company, Avalon Healthcare System Inc.,
is the U.S. dollar and the functional currency of the Company’s subsidiary, Avalon (Shanghai) Healthcare Technology Co., Ltd., is the
Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). For the subsidiary whose functional currency is the RMB, result of operations and cash flows are translated
at average exchange rates during the period, assets and liabilities are translated at the unified exchange rate at the end of the period, and
equity is translated at historical exchange rates. As a result, amounts relating to assets and liabilities reported on the statements of cash
flows may not necessarily agree with the changes in the corresponding balances on the balance sheets. Translation adjustments resulting
from the process of translating the local currency financial statements into U.S. dollars are included in determining comprehensive
income/loss. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on
the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the exchange
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date with any transaction gains and losses that arise from exchange rate fluctuations on transactions
denominated in a currency other than the functional currency are included in the results of operations as incurred.
 
Currently, all of the Company’s revenue transactions are transacted in the functional currency of the operating subsidiary. The Company
does not enter into any material transaction in foreign currencies. Transaction gains or losses have not had, and are not expected to have, a
material effect on the results of operations of the Company.
 
The foreign currency exchange rates were obtained from www.oanda.com. Asset and liability accounts at June 30, 2016 were translated at
6.6434 RMB to $1.00, which were the exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Equity accounts were stated at their historical rate. The
average translation rate applied to the statements of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2016 were 6.5354 RMB to $1.00,
respectively. Cash flows from the Company’s operations are calculated based upon the local currencies using the average translation rate.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
 
Comprehensive loss

 
Comprehensive loss is comprised of net loss and all changes to the statements of stockholders’ equity (deficit), except those due to
investments by stockholders, changes in paid-in capital and distributions to stockholders. For the Company, comprehensive loss for the
three and six months ended June 30, 2016 consisted of net loss and unrealized gain from foreign currency translation adjustment.
 
Earnings per share
 
ASC Topic 260 “Earnings per Share,” requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) with a reconciliation of the
numerator and denominator of the basic EPS computation to the numerator and denominator of the diluted EPS computation. Basic EPS
excludes dilution. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were
exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the entity.

 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net loss available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number
of shares of common stock, common stock equivalents and potentially dilutive securities outstanding during each period. Common stock
equivalents are not included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share if their effect would be anti-dilutive. In a period in which the
Company has a net loss, all potentially dilutive securities are excluded from the computation of diluted shares outstanding as they would
have had an anti-dilutive impact. The Company did not have any common stock equivalents and potentially dilutive common stock
outstanding during the period from May 18, 2015 (date of inception) through June 30, 2016.The following table presents a reconciliation of
basic and diluted net loss per share: 
 

  

Three Months
Ended

June 30, 2016   

Period from 
May 18, 2015

(Date of
Inception)

through
June 30, 2015   

Six Months 
Ended

June 30,
2016  

Net loss for basic and diluted loss per share of common stock  $ (46,000)  $ (4,233)  $ (105,471)
Weighted average common stock - basic and diluted   2,500   2,500   2,500 
Net loss per common share - basic and diluted  $ (18.40)  $ (1.69)  $ (42.19)
 
Segment reporting
 
The Company uses “the management approach” in determining reportable operating segments. The management approach considers the
internal organization and reporting used by the Company’s chief operating decision maker for making operating decisions and assessing
performance as the source for determining the Company’s reportable segments. All of the Company's operations are considered by the
chief operating decision maker to be aggregated in one reportable operating segment. Currently, all of the Company’s customers are in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) and all income will be derived from consulting services. 

 
Recent accounting pronouncements

 
The Company has evaluated all the recently issued accounting pronouncements through the filing date of these unaudited consolidated
financial statements and does not believe that any of these pronouncements will have a material impact on the Company's financial position
and results of operations.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 4 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities – related party
 
At June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company owed David Jin, its shareholder, chief executive officer, president and board
member, of $20,565 and $18,208, respectively, for travel reimbursements which have been included in accounts payable and accrued
liabilities – related party on the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated balance sheets.
 
Advance from customers - related parties
 
Advance from customers – related parties at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 amounted to $452,500 and $0, respectively, and
consists of prepayments from customers for services that had not yet been provided for as of the reporting periods ended. The Company
will recognize the deposits as revenue as service is provided to customers in accordance with the Company’s revenue recognition policy.
 
At June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, advance from customers – related parties consisted of the following:
 
  June 30, 2016   December 31, 2015  
Advance from customers - Beijing Nanshan (1)  $ 162,500  $ - 
Advance from customers - Hebei Yanda (2)   140,000   - 
Advance from customers - Shanghai Daopei (3)   150,000   - 
  $ 452,500  $ - 
 

(1) Beijing Nanshan is a subsidiary of a company whose chairman is Wenzhao Lu, the major shareholder of the Company.
(2) Hebei Yanda is a subsidiary of a company whose chairman is Wenzhao Lu, the major shareholder of the Company.
(3) Shanghai Daopei is a subsidiary of a company whose chairman is Wenzhao Lu, the major shareholder of the Company.

 
Due to related parties
 
From time to time, David Jin, shareholder, chief executive officer, president and board member of the Company, provided advances to the
Company to supplement its working capital needs. Those advances are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured and payable on
demand. The working capital advance of $500 at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 is reflected as due to related parties on the
accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets.
 
From time to time, Meng Li, shareholder, chief operating officer and board member of the Company, provided advances to the Company to
supplement its working capital needs. Those advances are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured and payable on demand.
The working capital advance of $87,650 at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 is reflected as due to related parties on the accompanying
condensed consolidated balance sheets.
 
From time to time, Wenzhao Lu, major shareholder, chairman of the Board of Directors and board member of the Company, provided
advances to the Company to supplement its working capital needs. Those advances are short-term in nature, non-interest bearing, unsecured
and payable on demand. The working capital advance of $9,000 and $0 at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively, is reflected
as due to related parties on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
 
Shares authorized
 
The authorized capital of the Company consists of 2,500 shares of common stock, no par value. There are 2,500 shares of its common stock
issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.
 
Additional paid-in capital
 
During the six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company’s founders contributed $141,000 to the Company for working capital needs.
 
NOTE 6 – STATUTORY RESERVE

 
Avalon Shanghai operates in the PRC, are required to reserve 10% of its net profit after income tax, as determined in accordance with the
PRC accounting rules and regulations. Appropriation to the statutory reserve by the Company is based on profit arrived at under PRC
accounting standards for business enterprises for each year.

 
The profit arrived at must be set off against any accumulated losses sustained by the Company in prior years, before allocation is made to
the statutory reserve. Appropriation to the statutory reserve must be made before distribution of dividends to shareholders. The
appropriation is required until the statutory reserve reaches 50% of the registered capital. This statutory reserve is not distributable in the
form of cash dividends. The Company did not make any appropriation to statutory reserve for Avalon Shanghai during the period from
April 29, 2016 (date of inception) through June 30, 2016 as it incurred a net loss in the period.
 
NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINCENGIES
 
Commitments
 
Consulting Service Contract
 
On September 11, 2015, the Company entered into a six-month consulting service agreement with a third party who has agreed to provide
certain consulting service in the areas of capital markets advisory to the Company. The agreement expired on March 14, 2016. On March
14, 2016, the Company renewed the agreement. The term of the renewed agreement is one year and expires on March 14, 2017. In
accordance with this agreement, the Company pays a flat cash fee of $12,000 per month. The accrued service fees related to the service
agreement at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 was $18,000 and $6,000, respectively, which was included in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets.
 
Legal Service Contract
 
On July 27, 2016, the Company entered into a legal service agreement with a law firm who has agreed to provide corporate and securities
related legal service to the Company. In accordance to this legal service agreement, the Company pays a flat cash fee of $45,000 upon
achieving certain milestones. In addition, upon closing of the acquisition of a public entity (“Pubco”), the Company shall pay an amount of
shares of common stock equal to 2% of the issued and outstanding shares of Pubco following the reverse merger.
 
NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS
 
Concentrations of credit risk
 
The Company maintains its cash in bank and financial institution deposits that at times may exceed federally insured limits. As of June 30,
2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company had approximately $361,000 and $0 in excess of the federally-insured limits, respectively. The
Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts through and as of the date of this report.
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AVALON HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

 
NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

 
On September 14, 2016, the Company entered into a stock purchase agreement (the "September Agreement") to acquire 1,500,000 shares
of restricted common stock (the “Control Shares”) of Global Technologies Corp., which subsequently changed its name on October 18,
2016 to Avalon Globocare Corp., for a purchase price of $230,000. Upon purchase of the Control Shares, the Company beneficially owned
shares of common stock representing control of Global Technologies Corp.. The Company subsequently assigned the Control Shares to its
three shareholders resulting in Wenzhao Lu receiving 900,000 shares, David Jin receiving 450,000 shares and Meng Li receiving 150,000
shares.
 
On October 17, 2016, the Company entered into a lease for office space in New Jersey with a related party (the “Office Lease”). Pursuant
to the Office Lease, the monthly rent is $1,000. The term of the Office Lease is one year commencing on November 1, 2016 and will
expire on October 31, 2017.
 
Global Technologies Corp. effected a one-for-four reverse stock split of its common stock on October 18, 2016.  All share and per share
information of Global Technologies Corp. in this report has been retroactively adjusted to reflect this reverse stock split.
 
On October 18, 2016, Global Technologies Corp.’s corporate name was changed to Avalon Globocare Corp.
 
On October 19, 2016, the Company’s three shareholders entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with Avalon Globocare
Corp., pursuant to which Avalon Globocare Corp. acquired 100% of the Company’s outstanding securities in exchange for 50,000,000
shares of Avalon Globocare Corp.’s common stock.
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AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP., FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.

Introduction to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

 
On September 14, 2016, Avalon Healthcare System Inc. (“AHS”), a Delaware Corporation entered into a stock purchase agreement (the
“September Agreement”) to acquire 1,500,000 shares of Global Technologies Corp.’s, which subsequently changed its name on October
18, 2016 to Avalon Globocare Corp. (“the Company”, “our”, “we”, “Globocare”), restricted common stock (the “Control Shares”). Upon
purchase of the Control Shares, AHS beneficially owned shares of common stock representing control of the Company. AHS subsequently
assigned the Control Shares to its three shareholders resulting in Wenzhao Lu receiving 900,000 shares, David Jin receiving 450,000 shares
and Meng Li receiving 150,000 shares. On October 19, 2016, we entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with the
shareholders of AHS, pursuant to which we acquired 100% of the outstanding securities of AHS in exchange for 50,000,000 shares of our
common stock (the “Share Exchange Agreement”).
 
For accounting purposes, the Share Exchange Agreement has been accounted for as a reverse acquisition, and accordingly, the transaction
has been treated as a recapitalization of AHS, with AHS as the accounting acquirer and surviving and continuing entity although Globocare
is the legal acquirer. Accordingly, the Company’s historical financial statements are those of AHS immediately following the
consummation of the reverse acquisition.
 
The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are presented to illustrate the pro forma effects of our having
entered into and closed a Share Exchange Agreement with AHS, hence consummation of the reverse acquisition. We have derived our
historical financial data for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the year ended December 31, 2015 from our financial statements
contained on Form 10-Q and Form 10-K, respectively, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.   We have derived AHS
historical financial statements as of June 30, 2016, for the six months ended June 30, 2016, and for the period from May 18, 2015 (date of
inception) through December 31, 2015 from AHS financial statements contained elsewhere in this Form 8-K. Currently, AHS engages in
medical related consulting services for its customers.
 
The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2016 assumes that the Share
Exchange Agreement and distribution of certain assets and liabilities consummated on such period. The unaudited pro forma condensed
combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2016 assumes the Share Exchange Agreement and distribution of assets and liabilities consummated
on such period. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 assumes that
the Share Exchange Agreement and distribution of certain assets and liabilities consummated on such period.
 
The information presented in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements does not purport to represent what our
financial position or results of operations would have been had the Share Exchange Agreement and distribution of assets and liabilities, nor
is it indicative of our future financial position or results of operations for any period. You should not rely on this information as being
indicative of the historical results that would have been achieved had the companies always been combined or the future results that the
combined company will experience after the Share Exchange Agreement.
 
The unaudited pro forma adjustments are based upon available information and certain assumptions that we believe are reasonable under
the circumstances. These unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes and assumptions and the historical financial statements and related notes of Globocare and AHS.
 
Globocare effected an one-for-four reverse stock split of its common stock on October 18, 2016. All share and per share information of
Globocare presented in these unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the
reverse stock split.
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AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP., FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2016

 
  Avalon Globocare Corp.,   Avalon Healthcare          
  Formerly Known As   System Inc.           
  Global Technologies Corp.  and Subsidiary           
  June 30,   June 30   Pro Forma Adjustments   Pro Forma  
  2016   2016   Dr.   Cr.   Balances  
                

ASSETS                     
                     
CURRENT ASSETS:                     

Cash  $ 104  $ 611,487(3)  $ -  $ 104  $ 611,487 
                     

Total Current Assets   104   611,487   -   104   611,487 
                     

Total Assets  $ 104  $ 611,487  $ -  $ 104  $ 611,487 
                     

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(DEFICIT)                     

                     
CURRENT LIABILITIES:                     

Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities  $ 4,950  $ 18,900(3)  $ 4,950  $ -  $ 18,900 
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities - related party   -   20,565   -   -   20,565 
Loans from related parties -
directors and stockholders   26,000   -(3)   26,000   -   - 
Advance from customers - related
parties   -   452,500   -   -   452,500 
Due to related parties   -   97,150   -   -   97,150 

                     
Total Current Liabilities   30,950   589,115   30,950   -   589,115 

                     
Commitments and Contingencies                     

                     
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(DEFICIT):                     

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par
value; 10,000,000 shares
authorized; no shares issued and
outstanding at June 30, 2016   -   -   -   -   - 

Common stock, $0.0001 par
value; 490,000,000 shares
authorized; 1,750,000 and
51,750,000 pro forma shares
issued and outstanding at June
30, 2016, respectively   175   -(1)(2)   -   5,000   5,175 

Additional paid-in capital   28,925   230,000(1)(2)(3)  64,946   30,846   224,825 
Accumulated deficit   (59,946)  (207,843)(2)   -   59,946   (207,843)

Accumulated other
comprehensive income - foreign
currency translation adjustment   -   215   -   -   215 

                     
Total Stockholders' Equity
(Deficit)   (30,846)  22,372   64,946   95,792   22,372 

                     
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)  $ 104  $ 611,487  $ 95,896  $ 95,792  $ 611,487 

 
See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
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AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP., FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
 
  Avalon Globocare Corp.,   Avalon Healthcare     
  Formerly Known As   System Inc.     
  Global Technologies Corp.  and Subsidiary     
  For the Six Months   For the Six Months     
  Ended   Ended   Pro Forma  
  June 30, 2016   June 30, 2016   Balances  
          
REVENUE  $ -  $ -  $ - 
             
OPERATING EXPENSES:             

Professional fees   25,440   77,075   102,515 
Other general and administrative   -   28,456   28,456 

             
Total Operating Expenses   25,440   105,531   130,971 

             
OTHER INCOME             

Interest Income   -   60   60 
             

Total Other Income   -   60   60 
             
NET LOSS  $ (25,440)  $ (105,471)  $ (130,911)
COMPREHENSIVE LOSS             

NET LOSS   (25,440)   (105,471)   (130,911)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME             

Unrealized foreign currency translation gain   -   215   215 
COMPREHENSIVE LOSS  $ (25,440)  $ (105,256)  $ (130,696)

             
NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE:             

Basic and diluted  $ (0.01)      $ (0.00)
             
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING:             

Basic and diluted   1,750,000       51,750,000 
 

See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
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AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP., FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
 
  Avalon Globocare Corp.,        
  Formerly Known As   Avalon Healthcare     
  Global Technologies Corp.  System Inc.     
  For the Year   For the Period from May 18, 2015    
  Ended   (Date of Inception) through   Pro Forma  
  December 31, 2015   December 31, 2015   Balances  
          
REVENUE  $ -  $ -  $ - 
             
OPERATING EXPENSES:             

Professional fees   31,006   83,900   114,906 
Other general and administrative   -   18,480   18,480 

             
Total Operating Expenses   31,006   102,380   133,386 

             
OTHER INCOME             

Interest Income   -   8   8 
             

Total Other Income   -   8   8 
             
NET LOSS  $ (31,006)  $ (102,372)  $ (133,378)
             
NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE:             

Basic and diluted  $ (0.02)      $ (0.00)
             
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES
OUTSTANDING:             

Basic and diluted   1,583,589       51,583,589 
 

See accompanying notes to unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.
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AVALON GLOBOCARE CORP., FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMAT CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMETNS
June 30, 2016

 
[1] Basis of presentation.
 
The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements have been prepared in order to present combined financial position and
results of operations of Globocare and AHS as if the reverse acquisition had occurred as of June 30, 2016 for the unaudited pro forma
condensed combined balance sheet, to give effect to the reverse acquisition of Globocare, as if the transaction had taken place at May 18,
2015 (date of AHS’s inception) for the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the period from May 18, 2015
(date of inception) through December 31, 2015, and to give effect to the reverse acquisition of Globocare, as if the transaction had taken
place at January 1, 2016 for the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2016.
 
The condensed financial statements of Globocare as of June 30, 2016, for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the year ended
December 31, 2015 were derived from the financial statements contained on Form 10-Q and 10-K, respectively, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
 
The condensed financial statements of AHS as of June 30, 2016, for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the period from May 18,
2015 (date of inception) through December 31, 2015 were derived from AHS’s financial statements contained elsewhere in this Form 8-K.
 
The following unaudited pro forma adjustments are incorporated into the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of
June 30, 2016, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and for the
year ended December 31, 2015.
 
[2] The consummation of the Share Exchange Agreement is deemed to be a reverse acquisition. Globocare (the legal acquirer) is considered
the accounting acquiree and AHS (the legal acquiree) is considered the accounting acquirer and surviving and continuing entity. The
financial statements of the combined entities will in substance be those of AHS, with the assets and liabilities, and expenses, of Globocare
being included effective from the date of consummation of the Share Exchange Agreement. Globocare is deemed to be a continuation of the
business of AHS. The outstanding stock of Globocare prior to the consummation of the Share Exchange Agreement will be accounted for
at their net book value and no goodwill will be recognized.
 
[3] To recapitalize for the Share Exchange Agreement (or Reverse Acquisition).
 
[4] To reflect the distribution of certain assets and liabilities upon closing of the Share Exchange Agreement.
 
Unaudited pro forma adjustments reflect the following transactions:
 
(1)         
Additional paid-in capital   5,000     

Common stock, at par       5,000 
To reflect the issuance of 50,000,000 shares of common stock in connection with
the Share Exchange Agreement.         
         
(2)         
Common stock, at par   -     

Additional paid-in capital       - 
Additional paid-in capital   59,946     

Accumulated deficit       59,946 
To recapitalize for the Share Exchange Agreement (or Reverse Acquisition).         
 
(3)         
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities   4,950     
Loans from related parties - directors and stockholders   26,000     

Cash       104 
Additional paid-in capital       30,846 

To reflect the distribution of certain assets and liabilities upon closing the Share
Exchange Agreement.         
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